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THESE DOCUMENTS. PAGES
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OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO
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REPRODUCED. -
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FBI

Date; 6/17/74

Transmit the following in

{Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL AIRMAIL

{Priority)

DIRECTOR, FBI
(ATTN. : FBI LA

FROM: SAC,MIAMI

SUBJECT :

»
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[72]
2
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Y

EXTORTION
{(00: MIAMI)

o
~

T ‘I’{l L_:u';_;f)x.

Bl

one containing a letter and another

[

tained in Lah

U.S. Attorney CLEMENS HAGGLUND on 6/11/74. Mr.

a threat within the scope of the edxtortion statute:
he would defer prosecutive opinion pending additional
investigation to identify the unknown subject.

[mens re

It is requested that the enclosed envelope
letter be examined for fingerprints. It is also requ

that they be searched through the National Anonymous
Letter File,

Mr. REBOZ0 said he considered this to be a
and did not fear for his life. He
information concerning the addressgr of the envelope.

“*" Copy and Spec
for Lab Action and Report

i
S A

Enclosed herewith are two sealed evidence envelopes,

containing the envelope
in which the letter was received on 6/11/74 by the victim. Also
enclo;ed is opne xerox copy each of the letter and envelope.

The facts in this case were presented to Assistant

HAGGLUND said
it did not appear that the contents of the letter constituted

however,

said he did not have any

g
]

e

and
ested

"mut letter!
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MM 9-20741

Leads are being set out for New York by separate
communication. Because of the victim's association with
President NIXON, U,S. Secret Service, Miami, was advised
on 6/11/74. '
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1-336J 7-16-73) I:EB l, BUREAU OF IN\ ;uFATION

Washington, D. C. 20537

REPORT '

of the

IDENTIFICATION DIVISION

L\tal LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION

YOUR FILENO.  9+2711 ’ July 17, 1974 .

rei FILEBEC.Y 979~ 57906 — : 7 }

LATENT CASE NO “A-92448 //f
/

TTO: §/C, Mleami

RE:  UKSU%., +ke
T'TNRO ROBOZO;
CEETLES C. REBOZO-VIGCTI-
EXTORTION

REFERENCE: Alrxtel (-17-74
EXAMIN ATION REQUESTED BY: pey i q

SPECIMENS:
Q1 and 02, envelope ond letter

Listed Q specimens further described in
separate Laboratory report.

No letent prints of value develojed on
enclosed specimens.

Asrsoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm, _

Dep. AD Inv. __ MAILED 21
Asst. Dir.e

Admin. JUL 171374
Comp. Syst,
Ext. Affairs
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intell. AT 1;np \ AR T

ooy — (4 bu/ -
Spac. lov. (\ \ / ) {YW‘L'S

Troining /?7? Lo - ,' :
Legal Coun -

Tel J 0 " 19 {% THIS REPORT IS FURNISHED FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 2 \/\Q,
Diriftorbec’y — MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT (] W UJ

Clarence M. Kelley, Director ,3-{
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA N

Recorded JNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

dwe. . - ' . e LAB

6/26/7% Laoboratory Work Sheet NO FILE
Re: File # =~ -

UNSUB, ska Lab.# 740624058 JB

Pedro Rebozoj
CHARLES G. R=BOZO - VICTIM
EXTORTION

003 Miami .
Examination requested by: Miami (9-2711) 4. 6/17/7%

Examination requested: Document~Fingerprint Date received: /21 /7%

Result of Examination: Examination by: -

—_— “__353 d,« -
o Lalor L ) | b?"
Paced N — Ploinl 74,%/

g1 Envelope bearing illegible postmark end hend printed address ¥
"MA. BEBE REBOZ0 XEY BISCAYNE FLORIDAM

Q2 One pege hand printed letter beginning YP.S. BE SUREs«..,"

‘.éI.L TR A MTANY mwmm ' s
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GSA FPMR {41 CFRI 101.11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

DIRECTOR, FBI (9- ) DATE:  7/8/Th

70 :

QV& ¥, (ATTN: FBI Laboratory)
FROM Y \ J’)(

N

\

SAC, NEW YORK (9-6543)

SUBJECT: UNSUB_aka

Pedro@f{ebozq;

CHARLES G, REBOZO -

VICTIM; - "
\ X EXTORTION f40715033

(0O:MM)
—

A

l Reference Miaml letter to New York, dated
% 6/17/7h.

20
ENCLOSURE FOR THE BUREAU 2
ATTENTTON LABORATORY

Enclosed for the Bureau is a two page hand~-
writing sample which reproduces the letter received by : A

victim, This sample was written by PEDRO REBOZQ, 137-33
TOth ptreet, Queens, New York,.

-
e

z The Iaboratory is requested to compare this ey
sample with the original, previously submitted by Miami,

to defermine if the handwriting 1s identical.

Enclosed for Miaml is an FD-302 of the interview
of PEDRO REBOZO, 137-33 79th Street, Queens, New York,
and a xerox copy of handwrliting sample,

91 N d2HIVIEH SNIWID3dS MY

For the information of Miami, the New York
Office has obtained a photograph of PEDRC REBOZ0O which
it has placed on file, should 1t be of any future inves-

tigative interest. REG-3L. ?,ﬁgﬁ@é ,—Q

\ - .
3 {8 JuLIRgg
@" Bureau (Encls, 2) (1 I Iab) E&.ﬁ‘g ;

2 - Miami (9—2711) {Encls ')
1 - New York
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Cied T éh ¢ 779 { 'ALL TYFORRSATTON CONTAINEDY

YFTrTTIy TTY 7t Hlrdas aTaraty
=i iy
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Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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. - ‘EDERAL BUREAU 0 v INVESTIGAT .
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Examination b-
Laboratory Work Sheet -
‘7 ey PER
NO IAB FILF
To: LAC, New York (5-6543) Date:

From; Directer, FBI

Ret ' 1303 aka Pedro ehozo Bl File No, 3-57%06 "‘9—2
CTHEARLES G. RTBOZO - VIOTTH; -
T XTORTION Lab. No. 1749715033 JB
O0: Miami |

Examination requested by: New York
L ke b

Reference: Letter dated 7/8/74
Lxumination requesied: Docunent

Specimens secelved 7/12/74

K1l Sheet of paper bearing known switings of
PEDRC REBOZO

’ALL mpomm 'rrov r*uwrmm




,Ir_g;%erutory Transmittal Form ' R 1 - Mr.-

A N 1 PETYPE UNIT i".‘l’;” g Sse:)r%qm
g B 19y v = 54358 s

BB b7¢

3=  LABORATORY __& .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

To: SAC, New York (9~6543) Patet  guly 23, 1874

From: Director, FB!
Re: UNSUB aka Pedro Rebozo; REG- 135 rotrieno. o_g57906 ~iR
CBARLES G. REBOZO - VICTIN;
EXTORTION Lab. No. D~-740715033 JB
00: Miami
Examination requested by: New York
Reference: Tatter dated 7/3/74
Examination requested: Doocurmant
Remarks:
Enclopuras (3} (K1, 2 Lab raport)
2 - #iami (9-2711) - Enclosures (2} (2 Lab report)
MAILED 9
g‘\-:- I JUL 51374 |
o (; SR S e BT

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE PRI -

LI

e T
e e TETS
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REPORT
of the

0y

Sedr  LABORATORY _ A

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

SAC, New York ($~6543) Date: July 23, 1974
FBI Flle N°‘9“57906

UNSUB aka Pedro Rehozoj Lab.No. D~740715033 JB

CHARLES G. REBOZO ~ VICTDIM:

EXTORTION

Specimens received 7/12/74

Kl Sheet of papexr bearing known wrxitinga of
PEDRO REBOZO

Rasult of examination:

It was not deternined whether PEDRD REBOZO,
Kl, prepared any of the questionsd hand printing on
the envelope and letter, Ql andéd Q2, that were praviously
submitted in this case becauss of the presence of hand
printing characteristics in the questioned handwriting
that do not appear in the known handwriting specimen, XK1,
it was found that significant differances in hand printing
characteristics were noted which suggest that the
gquestioned envelope and letter may have been prepared by
som@gone other than REBOZO, K1,

Specimen K1 is returned herswith. Photographs
have been retained.
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7/16/74 E
; 7.2 - ij - o E
i - . [ ) ;_ . . . / 1 -
< - P . -
’ - ' ) FEDERAI_ RURFEAU OF I'\IVESTIGA'l JN ’
UNIIED STATES DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE .
- . bxammauon D
Laboratory Work Sheet
- . . | . 7/12/74 -
[ | NO LAB FILE '
l - To: SAC, New York (9-6543) Date: ' : ‘
» ) - . . ; . L . N . ‘ . . v, . :",'.'?T;".':fp' .
From: Director, FBI ‘ | S —
3 Re: UNSUB .aka Pedro Rebozo; . . _ - FBIFileNo. 9_57906 ... .u%
| CHARLES G. REBOZO -~ VICTIM; R o S
EXTORTION . Leb.No.  p-740715033 JB
00 : Mlaml . ' - - : - '
L _ : .k
'_ Examination requested by:  New York .
P Reference: B Letter dated 7/8/74
f .Exa-aminal.ion -requested: DoCum-ent .

o CW /r// 2, 6\/%6?;2 WY&?«Z@'

W/ o

Specimens recelved  7/12/74 ' /‘«” /\,@% ;:‘/? >//§/

Kl Sheet of paper bearing known writings of

) PEDRO R.EBOZO . : .
) “*r»,l E . : .
== .- o ;)‘.) - - " j - .- - - - - .
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o O : : =
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L.boarator, Transmittal Fom ‘ '
7-72 )

b7¢

A

—3” . LABORATORY __ o

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

To: sAC, Miami (9-2711) Date: July 5, 1974

From: Director, FBI

A

4 .
Re: UNSUB, aka Pedro Rabozo; FBLFile No. 4. 57906
CHARLES G. REBOZO -~ VICTIM: .
EXTORTION ab. No. D-740624058 JB
Examination requested by: Miam
Reference: Airtel dated 6/17/74
Examination reguested: Docuniant — Fingernrint /
; P,

Remarks:

The results of the latent fingerprint examination
requested and the return of the submitted evidence will be

REC-34 Q 57?@4 3

B I PR T2 SR
“ENCLOSCRE ATTACHED®
a9 JuyL 19 1974

Enclogures (2) (2 Lab report) e

M _ MAILED 4

‘:jms‘_; . Q}}.V" R H 1 ‘ RliiN 5 1974
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7-1b REPORT
' of the

.. LABORATORY __a

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

To-SAC' Miami ‘9"'2711) Date: July Sf 1974
) FBI File No. 9~57906

re WNSUB, aka Pedro Rebozo: Lab. No. D-T740624058 JB
CHARLES G. REBQOZO - VICTIM:
EXTORTION

Specimens recelved 6/2 1/74

Ql Envelope bearing illegible postmark and hand
printed address "MR., BEBE REBOZO KEY BISCAYNE
FLORIDAY

02 One page hand printed letter beginning
"PeS« BE SURE,.."

Result of examination:

Items Ql and Q2 were searched through the
Anonymous Letter File with negative results. Appropriate
additions will be made to this file for future reference.

Ho watermarks or other identifylng characteristics
were noted which would indicate the possible source of the
paper comprising Q1 and Q2. This material was examined for
indented writings with negative results. The eight-cent
gtamp appearing on the Ql envelope originated £rom a coil
while the two-cent appearing on this envalope originated
from a sheet of stamps.

The submitted ovidence has been photographed and
will be returned separately.

P
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¢ L

Lo SEERIME
%303 44536



7.2 . ‘

- W’

" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT1uN ] ;
: gecordea UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE y }
wa
6/26/7% Laboratory Work Sheet NG I:,AB/FILE
(’5 .
Re: ’ File # - %“57?0(5 -
UNSUB, aka Lab.# 7406214058 JB

Pedro Rebozojs
CHARLES G. REBOZO - VICTIM

EXTORTION
i

00: Miami 3

Examination requested by: Miami (9-2711) A. 6/1 7/

Examination requested: Document-Fingerprint Date received:  6/21/74%

Result of Examination: Examination by:

- .- 7 o ., '. /f
-t oo i . " ‘
ﬁ/ R R - B .fif o St et ,;-"””»’

L

/ b-—'/
§ .

Q1 Envelope bearing illegible postmark and hand printed address #
YMR. BEBE REBOZ0O XEY BISCAYNE FLORIDA"

Q2 One page hand printed letter beginning "P.S. BE SURE....."

i G g |
R ; v Loa D a St 'A/Ct:‘/fi«- : .
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" Recorded FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

dwn UNITED STATES DEFPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
6/26/74 10 LaB FILE
Laboratory Work Sheet
UNSUB, eka Lab.# .'110621%053 JB
Padro Reboso
CHARLES G. 020 - VICTIH
EXTQRTION
0Oy Hiemt
Examination requested by: {{’139‘2 1) As 8/17/ 74
Examination requested: Qecmaentuﬁ‘ingerprh Date received: ~ 0/21/7k

Result of Examination: l; § o_,k‘!}

ﬂ;ﬁa.»!‘ b - Examination by: -

ceived by EFPS

"))

@1 Imvelope beor 1§ 11leglible posinark and hand printed address ¥
8. bEBE: REBOZO LTY BloCLYNE PLOHIDAY

(2 One page hand printed letter beglmning “i'.Se BE SUREsseed"

. i . : o
v \;.;[',m ¥4 .

v 1,- —<=t°l &’5— ™G
%36603\ YHS3GU



.." ) :
RE: UNSUB, aka Pedro Rebozo

ENCIOSURES: Orig letter and envelope received 6/11/74 by victim.and
one xerox copy of both letter and envelope.

T@: DIRECTOR
ATTN,.: FBI LABORATORY

FROM: MIAMI
MM FILE # 9-2711

Transmitted via Miami with Miami airtel to Bureau dated 6/17/74.
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FD-263 (Rev. 1.7.72)

FEDERAI

BUREAU OF INV. STIGATION

REPORTING QFFICE

CFFICE OF OR!GIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD .
MIAMI MIAMI 8/19/74 6/11/74 - 8/1“/75
TITLE OF CASE REFORT MADE BY TYPED BY
UNKNOWN SUBJECT, aka W nes
DPedr ebozo; C
CHARLES G, REBOZO - ‘7‘
VICTIM
P EXTORTION
s
k,’/
} REFERENCES
Miami airtel to the Bureau dated 6/17/74,
Kew York letter to the Bureau dated 7/8/74.
Bureau letters to Miami dated 7/17/74 ard 7/23/74.
- C -
ADMINISTRATIVE
A copy of this report is being disseminated 1cca11y
to the United States Sccret Service, Miami, Florida, at i 7
thelr reguest. }:’ fu_“
K T AIEDT
\\:‘J:‘j‘ﬁ 3”563
H36303 YB3,
ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED (5 NONE ACQUIT-| case vine aeen.
convic. FUG. FINES SAVINGS RECOVERIES TALS '

PENDING OVER ONE YEAR vEs R Jno

PENDING PROSECU TION .
OVER SIX MON THS {Jves F]ne

AFPPROVED 1 M

SPECIAL AGENT

COPIES MADE:
\ ? ) 7?@(0"" BEQ‘75
C) Buread (9-57206) ‘
- USA, Miani — NE
(Attn AUSA (LE F]:.'NS HAGGLUND) \~f=, ‘
1l - U. 8. Secret .
(Attn. SA;
1 - Miami (9--2'711 b?
i R .
Dissemination Record of Aﬂnched Report Netations
Agemey Yekow: dm V:;rf
quuest Recd. .i_‘“ N
Date Fwd ﬁ/zr/?#l
How Fwd.
By LUN/ I :
i - A% -
7 v fuss Qi COVER PAGE



FD-204_(Rev. 3-2.59)

UN D STATES DEPARTMENT OF . STICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 - United States Attorney, Miami, Florida
(Attention: Assistant U. S. Attorney CLEMENS HAGGLUND)
Copy to: 1 - United States Secret Service, Miami, ¥lorida

(Attention: Special Agent ) ‘7‘
Report of: 6 Office: Miami, Florida
Date:

Field Office File #. 09-.2711 Bureau File #: 9-57906

Title: UNENOWN SUBJECT, also known as
Pedro Rehozo;
CHARLES G, REBOZO -
VICTIM

Character: EXTORTION

Synopsis;

"BEBE'" CHARLES G, REBOZO received an anonymous letter with
a Queens, New York return address on 6/11/74, AUSA, Miani
deferred prosecutive opinion pending investigation to
possibly identify the unknown subject. The ¥BI Laboratory
exanination disclosed no latent fingerprints., The FBI
Laboratory exauinption of handwriting sauples set forth,.
AUSA instructed no further investigation be conducted.

- C -
DETAILS:

AT MIAMI, FLORIDA

AR DTE L TATRDONTAINGD LT

-
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This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency: it and its contents
are not to be distributed outside your agency.

U, S, GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE ; 1870 © - 4056-840
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Date of transeriptlon 6/17/74

Mr. CHARLES G, REBOZO "Bebe", interviewed at the
Key Biscayne Bank and Trust Company, 95 West Mc Intyre Street,
made available an anonymous letter he had received through
the mail at the bank on this date.

Mr. REBOZO said he did not know the identity of
the sender nor did the address in Queens, New York, mean
anything to him.

. Mr. REBOZO said he considered this to be a "nut
letter” and that the receipt of this letter did not cause
him to fear for his life.
Mr. REBOZO said he has an elderly Uncle named PEDRO
REECZO who lives in Miami but that he was absolutely certain
that there was no connection between this letter signed by
someone using the name PEDRO REBOZO, and his Uncle.

Set forth below are the contents of the envelope
and anonymous letter:

nterviewed on___0/11/74 u1gez'BLécazne, Florida rte # _Miami 9-2711

by
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MM 9-2711

The facts of this case were presented to
Assistant United States Attorney CLEMENS HAGGLUND on
June 11, 1974, Assistant United States Attorney
HAGGLUND said it did not appear that the contents
of the letter constituted a threat within the scope
of the extortion statute; however, he would defer
prosecutive opinion pending investigation to
identify the unknown subject.

e}
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Date gf ranscriplion . 7/1/74 —

PEDRO REDOZO was interviewed at his resldence 67‘
ueens, New York, by Wand
* who ldentified S wpecial Agen =
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI).
REBOZO was shown a XEYox copy of an extortionate
letter sent to 'Mr. Bebe Rebozo (Pres. Nixon's Friend),
Key Blacayne, Florida" in which a demand was made for one
million dollars. The envelope enclosing this letter bore

a reburn address of “Pedro Rebczo, 137-33 79 Howard Beach,
Queens, N. Y. Ccity'.

PEDRO REBOZO stated that he did not send this
Jetter nor did he have any idea who wmight have written
the letfer.

PEDRO REBOZO then voluntarily wrote a duplicate
of the letter in question in ordcr that hls handwiriting
could ba compared with that of the writer.

. The handwlrting sample provided by PEDRO RETOZO
vwas given €o Che Apents who forwarded it to the FBI
ILaboratory in Washington, D, €. for handwribing analysis.

{

L] . .
- Il
N

Interviewed on____éfa_%ﬂflr___ __Q&eeﬁs__ﬁe?%___ﬂh #.-}%9_‘65)4_3—_
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YOUR FILE NO. 0.2711
FBI FILE NO. 9+579048

ey BUKEAY WP INVES, JRIIURN
. ("\) Washington, D. C. 20537 O
REPORY

of the

IDENTIFICATION DIVISION

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION

July 17, 1974

LATENT CASE NO. A=92448

TO: gAC, Mami

RE:  UNSUB., AKA
PEDKO RO3GZO:
- CHARLES G. REBOZO-VICYIn
EXTORTION
REFERENCE: . . -
EXAMIN ATION RFlel'JEE’?gb BY?.‘ 17: 74
SPECIMENS: Mlami

QL and Q2, envelope and letter

Listed Q gpecimens further Jescribed in
geparate Laboratory report.

No latent prints cf velue developaed on
enclosed specimens,

En8¥>51) .

THIS REPORT IS FURNISHED FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

,_q,__._

Il

‘Clarence M. Kelley, Director

-

Sarme—r———
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTOR, B. €. 20535

To: SAC, New York (9-6543) Pate: July 23, 1574
FBI File No.9_57906
rRe: UNSUB aka Pedro Rebozo; Lab. No.  1.740715033 JB
CIHARLES G. REBQZO = VICTIM; .
EXTORTION

Specimens rece.lved 7/12/74

K1 Sheet of paper hearing known writings of
PEDRC REBOZO

Result of examination:

It was not determinad whether PEDRO REBOZO,
K1, prepared any of the quostioned hand printing on
the envelope and letter, QL and ¢2, that were previously
submitted in this case because ¢f the presence of hand
printing characteristics in tha guestioned handwriting
that do not appear in the knowa hoanduriting specimen, X1.
It was found that significant differences in hand printing.
characteristics were noted which suggest that the
questioned envelope and letter may have been prepared by
someone other than REB0Z20, Kl.

A s s emraars



MM 52711

The results of the above investigation were
furnished to Assistant United States Attorney CLEMENS
HAGGLUKD on August 14, 1974, Assistant United States
Attorney HAGGLUND advisced that since the investigation
did not identify the unknown subject and since all
logical investication had been completed, noting there
wore no additional threats, he instructed that no
further investigetion he conducted.



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION/PRIVACY ACTS SECTION

SUBJECT: CHARLES G. REBOZO

FILE NUMBER: HQ 29-79722
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FD-263 (Rev, 7-15-75)

fDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

OFFICE OF ORIGIN

NEW YORK

DATE

11/17/76

INVESTIGATIVE PERICD

1/12 - 11/11/76

Yonkers, .

éffcharle

-
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i
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1
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Hudson Va

35 East Wam‘a“ '

SA

REPORT MADE BY

b7C
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CHARACTER OF CASE

_j S o

BANK FRAUD AND EMBEZZLEMENT

£

ADMINISTRAT

sent under title of
t file (NR 179-469)

BANK (HVNB)

T

(Bufile 179-636).

—-P

aka;

New York airitels to Bureau 7/12/76,
and 10/6/76 {142 _

aka,

it should be

8/31/76,

It should be noted that referenced airtels were
ECT", NY

A separate communication is being
submitted for NY file 179-469 placing this case in a closed statu
! until the investigation indicates subjects

&nowledge of the REBOZO and

to expkit in obtaining further credit from the HUDSON VALLEY N
For the information of the Bureau,
were convicted for ECT violations an
¥in SDNY for BE&F. This investigation also indicated
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SPECIAL AGENT
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bTC' !P'had been involved in further ECT loanshark activitj
sin

i funds obtained through fraud from the
'*of the First Westchester National Bank in New Rochelle,

l
|

.

!

\

i

i
|

NY 29-13951

New York.

3\
In connection with the BE&F conviction ©

had recentl urchased
of PE%!," -”

K and MITCHELL, who audited the HVNB in September, 1973. While
the audit was being conducted,‘submitt d to the bank the loan
application and the financial statement of which

had prepared. This loan was declined by the

approved the
oan. utrther compounded his cognizance that the stated
purpose of the loan was false by certifying a check that indicated
that the loan funds were to be used for purposes other than stated
in the application.

REBOZO loan was delinquent that application was submitted by
the *urin an audit of the HVNB. While thereis no
direct evidence that#ha& any knowledge of any of the
loans to r REBOZO, the manner in whic ocured the
loan and disbursed the loan funds indicated that he, enjoyed
a favorable position with the HVNB that cannot be justified by his

financial status, especially in view of the fact that fjjJ# 1oan
was delinquent until the investigation was commended by this Bureau.

It was at the iime that the $25,000 portion of t}

is report makes reference to the examination
of the REBOZO and oans in the light o6f the foregoing
investigation and background ex>lanation.

Extended investigative period in this case
is due to inclusion of investigation conducted under previocusly
mentioned ECT case.

LEADS

NEW YORK DIVISION

New Rochelle Office

1. wWill intéiviewq
MY, concerning the CHARLES REBOZO and

loans with respect to the transfer of the $225,000 to Precision Valve

COVER PAGE
—B—-
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NY 29-13951

LEADS (CONT'D)

NEW ROCHELLE OFFICE

Valve Corporation and to determine whether this loan was reviewed by

the Barmk Examiners and the Auditors from Peat, Marwick and Mitchell,
(PMM) .

2, will interviewﬂ
for PMM, regarding his knowledge of this loan and to determine w er

all of the records were available for review at the time that this file
was reviewed.

3. Will obtain from the Hudson Valley
National Bank (HVNB) a copy of the audit made by PMM in September, 1973.

4. Will review the records of the Comptroller

. of Currency regarding the examination of the bank records of HVNB, as
. related to the loans of REBOZO, _and PVC, after the appropriate

|

approval has been obtained and records made available through the local
office,

5. Will consider interviews of (GEG_NG

and REBOZO upon the completion of the above

. investigation.

Will consider interviewing (NN :

6.
regarding improprieties in the

to any knowledge on part of
REBOZO and‘loans which ma fraudulent loan acceptable.

COVER PAGE
—C*




FD-204 tsicy. 3-3-59) . .

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copyte: 2-USA, SDNY (ATTN: AUSA BART M. SCHWARTZ)

b1 reer e s (R OficeNEW YORK, NEW YORK

Date: 11/17/76

Field Office File #: NR 29-13951 Bureau File #:

Title:
HUDSON VALLEY NATIONAL BANX

b_,iﬁ 35 EAST GRASSY SPRAIN ROAD, YONKERS, NEW YORK;
1 CHARLES G. REBO20;
Character: FRAUD EMBEZZLEMENT

Synopsis:  Records of Hudson Valley National Ban reveal

b1C CHARLES REBOZO,-after consulting with
for HVNB, and .
, procured a loan in the amount of $225,000 from

HVNB on 11/29/72. $25,000 was for 9 months to 8/29/73:

the $200,000 was for one year to 11/29/73. Loan applica-
tion stated loan was to purchase real estate. On 11/29/76,
HVNB sent a Transfer Draft of $225,000 to REBOZO, in care
of Key Biscayne National Bank. O©On same date, 11/29/72,
REBOZO sent a Transfer Draft to Precision Vale Corp. (PVC)
for $225,000. Records indicate payment of interest by
REBOZO was delinquent. Loan satisfied by a payment of
$229,399.46 to HVNB approximately one month after the due
date by the PVC. Officer at HVNB stated PVC bought the loan.
Records reveal that I during this period had loans
varying between $160,0 to $210,000. The records of HVNB
indicate that PVC anl are considered one credit
entity. Former officers advised that HVNB's capitalization
at the time of the above loan was $2,500,000 which placed

a limitation of $250,000 on any individual loan. Records
made available under subpoena are incomplete.

-pP-

DETAILS The details of this investigation are being
set forth on the following pages:

-

rz a2

This document ins neither r dations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it =nd its contents

are not to be distributed outside your agency.

11, 8. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1970 O - 408-840



NR 29-13951

This investigation was instituted
to determine whether the loan made to CHARLES G. REBOZO contained
false statements in the original application and to ascertain
if the funds had been misapplied to circumvent banking regulations.

It has been determined that the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation Certificate for the Hudson Valley
National Bank, Yonkers, New York, is 20693-8. .

P i
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FD-302 (REV. +1-27-70) . (. ’

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

9/13/76

- Date of Iranscription

WILLIAM L. WEIL, Vice President of the Hudson
Valley National Bank, 35 East Grassy Sprain Road, Yonkers,
New York, was served _wi a sub by Special Agents

. G - o ) 200l o
at 10:40 AM at their headquarters on Grassy Sprain Road

Yonkers, New York.

The subpoena called for the production of
September 9, 1976 and all documents

records
relating

inciusive

inclusive.

Mr. WEIL stated that at the present time, he
is the highest officer in the bank inasmuch as the
position of president of the bank had been vacated
and they are expecting a new president of the bank.
When served with the subpoena he telephoned the
General Counsel for the bank, Mr, WILLIAM GRIFFEN
for directions and Mr, WEIL, after talking to Mr.
GRIFFEN, stated that Mr. GRIF would be in contact 7
with Special Agent ﬂafter the Labor 6

Day weekend.

NR 29-~13951

Interviewed on 9/2/76 ot Yonkers, New York rie s NR 179-469
. * AND E T
!
by SAS :/kJ U/f‘fb (ate dictated . 9/81/76
This documen! contrins nether recommundutions nor conclusions of the FBI. 1 is the preperty of the FBL and is loaned 1o your agency;
il and s contents arw net 10 be dhitthuted oulside your aganuy,

2



NR 29-13951

NR 179-469
WIW:tfb
1

On September 10, 1976, Mr. WILLIAM L. WEIL,
Vice President of the Hudson Valley National Bank, 35
East Grassy Sprain Road, Yonkers, New York, in response
to a grand jury Subpoena Duces Tecum, dated August 31,

1976, furnished the records of the bank regarding
#as set forth on the following b3
0 pages of the letter dated September 10, 1976, é&»b:_

signed by WILLIAM L. WEIL, Vice President. L,k;

F &cin
P
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HUDSON VALLEY

NATIONAL BANK
35 East Grassy Sprain Road

Yonkers, N. Y. 10710°
September 10, 1976

Special Agent L -' (

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Dear Mr. -

As directed by Grand Jury Subpoena Duces Tecum dated August 231, 1976, we transfer to
you herewith the following items regarding

1. File #1 containing the following:

2. File #2 containing the following:

-3a- S
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'HUDSON VALLEY

NATIONAL BANK

35 East Grassy Sprain Road
Yonkers, N. Y. 10710

Special Agent !

Federal Bureau of Investigation Page 2 September 10, 1976

<R CR.(m

Please acknowledge receipt of the above items by signing a copy of this letter.

Tours very truly,

A i S

A
JUL{Q_({~“

William L. Weil
Vice President

WLW/bl

-3b-

e emmmeme . . ... {9141 96LA100
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bIC

NR 29-13951
NR 179-469
WIW:tfb

1

The investigation in this case had indicated
that a loan in the amount of approximately $250,000.00
had been made to CHARLES BE BE REBOZO during 1272, which
was known to both the president of the bank

at that time
Mr. WALTER HIGGINS and the loan officer, Mr.m
Neith the president of the bank, Mr. HIGGI nor Mr.
ﬁhad at any time examined the application for this

oan or the details as to the purpose of the loan and

the information received at the time was that the loan

had been handled entirely b a

-of the bank and or the Hudson

Valley National Bank. A letter had been addressed to

the United States Attorney, Southern District of New
York, to the attention of Mr. WILSON, advising of the
possibility that a violation of Title 18, United States

Code, Section 1014 may have been involved in the issuance
of this Toan.

On August 30, 1976, Assistant United States
Attorney Mr. T. BARRY KINGHAM, Southern District of
New York, discussed the contents of the letter of
July 12, 1976, which had been addressed to United
States Attorney's Office, In Care Of Mr. GEORGE
WILSON and after reviewing the facts indicated
that it would seem to be proper that this loan
application by Mr. REBOZO be reviewed in view of

the unusual circumstances under which it was handled ‘:’
in the bank. b7

This subpoena was received in the New Rochelle

Resident Agency of the New York Office on Septembe
and wa arvad on--688. 543 date by Special Agents
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NR 29-13951
NR 179-469
WaW:tfb

2

An examination of these records under the
heading of offering sheet entitled "Hudson Valley National
Bank Loan Offering Sheet” contains the name CHARLES G.
REBOZO. It shows the date of offering as of November
28, 1972, a 1oan in the amount of two hundred thousand
dollars for one year and twenty-five thousand dollars
for nine months, which was approved by the Board of
Directors on November 21, 1972, and signed b

W. J. HIGGINS and (i1legible)

The second item in this file under the offering
s?eetdhgd EEﬁREggnGapgéég%gio$ gggeg N?témberK24’ 1972,
signed by - 0 ay lLang. Key Biscayne,
Fiorida, stated that he hed appglied for a perSB%?T’treﬁ?%
ot “two hundred twenty-five thousand dollars, two hundred
thousand dollars being for a period of one year and the
second for a period of nine months being the twenty-five
thousand dollar loan.

The purpose of the Toan in this appliication
was stated "Real Estate Purchase". He gave his.dafe.
of birth as November 17, 1912, He furnished his previous
addrass as 315 MéIntire Street, Key Biscayne, Florida.
The loan application did not contain the details of
his employment or bank references, but was noted that
this information was contained on separate statements.

Under the section of the file entitled correspond-
ents, there was notes indicating that the rate of interest
was seven and one-half percent or seven and one-quarter
percent. A note indicating that it came m the desk
of stated as follows: we will be
Tucky 1 res NIXON doesn't hear about this" and was
initialed in illegible manner and the word quarterly
stated after this.
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A further review of these records failed to
reveal the actual loan agreement that was signed by the
bank and the applicant, CHARLES REBOZO.

Further review of these records failed to
indicate whether or not cr on what date the loans were
actually paid, namely the two hundred thousand loan
for one year and the twerty-five thousand dollar loan
for a period of nine months.

These missing items were brought to the
attention of Mr. WEIL on September 13, 1975,

The records further revealed a credit ticket
from the First National City Bank, Money Transfer
Department, 111 Wall Street, New York, New York,
was received on November 29, 1972, by the Hudson Valley
National Bank, Yonkers, New York, for their credit. A
transfer of two hundred twenty-five thousand dollars
from the Miami, Florida account of C. G. REBGZO and
the Key Biscayne Bank of funds to the New York City
Hudson Valley National Bank, Yonkers, New York, for
the credit account of the Precision Valve Corp. It
is also noted that two hundred twenty-five thousand
dollars had been sent on the same date, namely November
29, 1972 from the Hudson Valley National Bank to the
Key Biscayne Bank for the account of CHARLES G. RELOZO
at Miami, Florida.

This file also contains a letter dated December
8, 1972, copy of which is set forth on the following
page from to the file and the subject
is C. G. REBOZO 1can. This memorandum states that because
of the association of these indlviduals
and C. G. REBOZ0O) that the files regarding this loan be
kept in the strictest confidence and that they only be
shown on the need to know basis. The explanation for
this confidentiality is not explained in the file.



NR 29-13951

NR 179-469
WIW:tfb
4

A review of the list of delinquent loans
covering the period from July 24, 1972 until July
13, 1975, failed to indicate that this Toan to CHARLES

G. REBOZO had been at any time listed on the list of
delinquent loans.
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NR 29-13951
NR 179-469

On September 29, 1976, Mr. WILLIAM L. WEIL, Vice
President, Hudson Valley National Bank, 36 East Grassy Sprain
Road, Yonkers, New York, addressed a letter to SA&
# advising that the loan to CHARLES (BEBE) REBOZZO had

een satisfied by the alleged purchase of the loan from the
Hudson Valley National Bank by the Precision Valve Corporation
for $229,399.46. There was attached to this letter a copy of
the check drawn upon the Hudson Valley National Bank, dated
December 27, 1973, payable to the Hudson Valley National Bank,
in the amount of $229,399.46. The signature on this check,
which is xeroxed, is illegible and the endorsement on the back
of the check indicates a stamp dated December 27, 1873, with
instructions to pay to the order of the Hudson Valley National
Bank. The rear of the check contains several lines of a typed
or printed matter which is entirely illegible on the copy which
was sent to this office. ;

On October 13, 1976, Mr, WEIL was recontacted
concerning the above check and his statement that apparently
the Precision Valve Corporation had purchased the loan from the
bank of CHARLES REBOZZO.

It was brought to Mr. WEIL's attention that there was
“not present in any of the documents i ished in :
response to a sub ’

(M- Mr. WEIL stated that he did not believe that a
Liability Ledger had been kept and he indicated that possibly

at that time when the bank was in its initial stages, the

loan department did not keep Liability Ledgers. It was mentioned
to Mr. WEIL that a Liability Ledger is a well-established standard
procedure in practically every bank and was expected generally
by the bank examiners and could not be considered an innovative
form. He advised he would attempt to locate this Liability
Ledger showing the final disposition of the CHARLES REBOZZO

loan. It was further noted that there had been no copies or
records furnished to indicate that the loan agreement and all

of its liability had been transferred from the bank as a result
of the receipt of this check of $229,399.46, and that the bank
had relieved REBOZZQ of all its liability to the bank. It was
further noted for the benefit of Mr. WEIL that it appeared -
unusual that a personal loan could be satisfied by a corporation

-8
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check. Mr. WEIL stated that he would attempt to locate
further documentation to support the statement that Precision
Valve Corporation had purchased the loan of CHARLES REBOZZO.

On October 12, 1976, AUSA BART SCHWARTZ, SDNY, was
advised that REBOZZ0, in applying for the loan, had indicated
on November 22, 1972, that the purpose of the loan was to
purchase real estate. It was also brought to Mr. SCHWARTZ's
attention that on the date that the check making payment on
the loan to CHARLES REBOZZ0O on November 29, 1972, was issued
to REBOZZO payable at the Key Biscayne Bank and Trust Company,
in the amount of $225,000, the Hudson Valley National Bank
received a money transfer from REBOZZ0 and the Key Biscayne
Bank, payable to the account of the Precision Valve Corporation
in the amount of $225,000. Mr. SCHWARTZ was also advised that
a former officer of the bank, had stated
that it was believed that the largest loan that the bank could
issue at that time, based upon its capitalization, was $250,000,
and that it was his personal recollection that prior to the
issuance of the loan to CHARLES REBOZZ0, a loan in the amount

b 7C.  of approximately $150,000 had been made to
is

in the amount of approximatel 150,000, r
believed to be the f the Precision Valve
Corporation and in §] he developments which followed the

lending of the $225,000 to REBOZZO and the immediate transferring
of these funds to the Precision Valve Corporation, the
possibility existed that the bank was circumventing the
limitations of its lending power based upon its capitalization.

It also appeared that the statement as to the purpose of the
loan was not true.

Mr. SCHWARTZ advised that consideration would be
given to the desirability issuing a subpoena duces tecum to
ascertain whether or not nd/or the Precision

3fw{/ Valve Corporation had procured loans in the amount of approximately
' $150,000, which were running concurrent with the loan to REBOZZO.
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The Dun and Bradstreet Million Dollar Directory
was reviewed at the Library of Moody's Investors Library
99 Church Street regarding the PRECISION VALVE CORP and
the Directqry which listed the address of the PRECISION
VALVE CORP as 700 Nepperhan Avenue, Yonkers, New York -
set forth the following names as Officers and Directors
of the corporation:

. ROBERT H, A3PLANALP President
JOSEPH C. PIZZURRO Executive Vice President
WILLIAM E. GRIFFIN Setretary
ANGELO P. FERRARA Vice President and Treasurer

The Directcry reportzd the sales as $20,000,000.00 and
the number of employees, as 2,000, It was reported as a New
York Corporation.

A search of the publie records of the Security and
Exchange Commission, at 26, “ederal Plaza, New York, New Yorik
failed to locate any record of the PRECISION VALVE CORP.

Interviewed on

by SA b—lc' - Dote dictoted 11-11-76

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents gre not to be distributed outside your agency.
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It is to be noted that the letterhead of the
Hudson Valley National Bank, 35 East Grassy Sprain Road, Yonkers,
New York, listed the following persons as Directors on the letter
dated September 28, 1976, addressed to the Federal Bureau of
Investigation by WILLIAM L, WEIL, Vice President:

SIDNEY O. THOMPSON Chairman
IRVING ROSNER Vice Chafrfman
WILLIAM E. GRIFFIN Secretary

ANGELO P. FERRARA
ROYDEN A. LETSEN

DR. JAMES F. X. O'ROURKE
GEORGE g. PACCHIANA

JOHN A. PRATT, JR. Presgsident and Chief
Executive Officer

o -
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was interviewed at his residence.

Mr. HIGGINS stated that he formerly was Chairman of
the Board of the Hudson Valley National Bank, at Grassy Sprain
Road, Yonkers, New York, and later became President of the bank
until the time that he resigned from this position and disposed
of his stock in the bank.

Mr. HIGGINS advised that he recalled the time when

k" b 3 member of the Board of Directors and the
for the Hudson Valley National Bank, had proposed
e loan of CHARLES REBOZQO at a board of directors meeting in the

W amount of two hundred twenty-five thousand dollars ($225,000.00).

He recalied the financial statement of REBQOZO indicated
that he was worth in excess of one million dollars and that he was
friendly with band both were considered to be friends
of President RICHARD M. NIXON. Mr. HIGGINS stated that he was
aware that nd the other members of Precision Valve
Company had purchased farge quantities of stock in the Hudson

Valley National Bank, and so the risk was considered a profitable
loan on the part of this bank,

Mr. HIGGINS advised that as not an officer
or a member of the board, but he had been told by
that he #had power of attorney to represe
any of the bank's business. Additionally, , d

in the Precision Valve Company also held a considerable
amount of stock in the Hudson Valley National Bank,

n

Mr. HIGGINS stated that it was his best recollection
that at the time the loan was applied for by REBOZO, the capital-
ization of the bank was two million five hundred thousand dollars
and inasmuch as the bank was limited to lending sums up to ten
percent of that amount, namely two hundred fifty thousand dotlars,
this loan to REBUZO was close to the bank's lending limit for
any one loan.

NR 29-1395
10/13/76 P v vork NR 179-469
ot N

File #

[nterviewed on

by

SA £fb ‘7‘ ©10/19/76
o ; Dote dictated
1) by

This document contitinyg ueither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FIB! and is lomned to
your agency; it and e contents ore nol to be distnibuted gutside yor - »eency.

g

GI*O - 1975 (O - 506.-114



TN

51 According to Mr. HIGGINS, he had never examined the
toan application allegediy signed by CHARLES REBOZU, that he
I stated from examining the copy of the loan that it appeared that

some of the handwriting on the face of the Joan application was
written in the hand of (EETEEEEPE

After the loan was approved, HIGGINS stated that
sometime thereafter he was made president of the bank. the

i e loan was made, the president of the bank was
w'ﬂho may have actually nandied some of the details of this
0

an agreement,

195 O

HIGGINS stated that he was unaware that on the same
date, namely November 29, 1972, that the bank transmitted $225,000.00
to the Key Biscayne Bank of Miami, Florida, for the account of
CHARLES REB0OZ0, that REBOZO on the very same date, transferred
to the account of the Precision Valve Corporation at the Hudson
Valley National Bank the same amount namely $225,000.00.

S, TR T TSRS

. Mr. HIGGINS recalled that the bank had some difficulty
in collecting_the interest on this Toan from REBOZO, and that he had ]
been pressinbo have the loan taken off the books
view of the various disciosures that were being made public,
arising out of the Watergate investigations.

ecause of his close association with 4
or whom he has a power of attorney to represent

in all bank matters was reluctant to have the loan
removed prior to its term, namely nine months for the twenty-five
thousand doliars and twelve months for the two hundred thousand
do]]arsl iiasmUCh as it would hu-~t the relations of the bank with

the eople.

Mr. HIGGINS stated that he was told that the loan

was off the books, but was never apprised of the manner in which

the bank was repaid on the loan by REB0£O. Mr., HIGGINS was shown
a photocopy of a check that had been furnished by Mr. WEIL of the
Hudson Valley National Bank which was a check dated December 27,

1973, in the amount of two hundrad twenty-nine thousand three :
hundred ninety-nine dollars and forty-six cents ($229,399.46) ]
payable to the Hudson Valley National Bank, drawn upon. the . .
account of the Precision Valve Corporation on their account AP
in the Hudson Valley National Bank. : 2

AN T T PRI A LTI RCT L R

11




Mr. HIGGINS stated that he never saw this check and
was unaware that this is the check which the bank now claims
was used to purchase the loan of REBOL0. He stated unequivically
that he never examined the account after he had learned that the
loan had been satisfied.

Mr. HIGGINS volunteered that he felt that the auditors
of the bank namely Pete, Marwick, Mitchell and Company, during
the time this bank was on the loan, should have detaiis concerning
the negotiations of this loan.

Mr. HIGGINS stated <hat he was aware that there
W least one loan, if not more than one Joan, made to 67
&and the Precision Valve Company, and he
believed that if in reality this was the loan tpb ‘
that the makers of the loan had attempted to circumvent the

limitations placed upon the bank as to the size of the loan
being limited to ten percent of the capitalization.

12
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&) (L Hudson Valley National Bank, Grassy Sprain Road, Yonkers, New
'7 York, voluntarily appeared at the New Rochelle Office of the
FBI.

stated that he has had several
experience with the

ears of

and is acquainted with the procedures in banks related to the
procurement and the handling of loans. :

2dvised that he has very little to do with
the loan to CHARLES G. REBOZzO, but that he had learned about
it generally towards the end of the period that the loan was
due, inasmuch as he had been requested by Mr. WALTER HIGGINS,
president of the bank at that time, to arrange for the payment
of the loan on the due date which was believed to be .some time
in the latter part of November or the early part of December,
1973.

—advised that he believed that at the tinme

that this loan was made in the latter part of November, 1972,

for a period of one yeax, that the actual limit of any individual
loan was between $225,000 to $250,000, based upon the capitali-
zation of the bank at that particular time. He stated that it

“might have been less, but he did not know the exact figure
appearing.

advised that he knew that Mr. REBOZZ0 was very
close to and it was his recollection at the
~ time of the interview that or .the Precision

Valve Corporation had loans amounting to approximately $150,000.
He advised that it was his recollection that the interest
payments on the loans to REBOZZ0O were delinguent and that there
~should have been a list showing that this loan had been
delinguent in the interest payment. He stated that he recalled
that in his discussions with the ‘President of the bank, HNr.
WALTER J. HIGGIMS, that he had been requested to send out due
notices on the two loans of $200,000 and $25,000 each and that

NR 29-13951

l0/7/176 ., New Rochelle, Wew. York NR 179-469

Inlerviewed on

File #

C S T T T St
ety _ _I» ot LI/

This document tonloins neither recammendations nor conclusions of the FBL

It is the properly of the FBI ond is loonod te your ogency:
il and its conlents are not 1o be distribuled oulside your ugency
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he was attempting to ascertain whether or not the locan had
been renewed. bstated that he had no knowledge

i that the money which REBOZZ0 received was spent for anything

~ other than the stated purpose of the loan. He advised,

however, that in view of the fact that he was not present

. when the loan application was made and signed allegedly by

REBOZZ0, he could not state that the loan application had
been made completely by REBOZZO.

stated that he had no specific knowledge
as to how the loan was satisfied but it was his recollection
that a draft had been received by the bank, just prior to the
time that the bank examiners appeared at the bank, which
allegedly satisfied this loan.

According tc— it was the practice of the
bank at the time that this loan was being handled to maintain
a Liability Ledger showing the date and the amount of the
loan, together with the amounts of interest, and the interest

paid on the loan, together with the date showing the date that
the loan was satisfied.

?stated that he knows that this loan was not

handled in e ordinary mann hrough the L tment but
was_maintained either by the
ox (NN o is the

14
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On October 29, 1976, Assistant United States
Attorney (AUSA) BART M. SCHWARTZ, Southern District of New York,
(SDNY), made available records of the Hudson Valley National Bank
for review.

- An examination of the Folder for —b1 c
T i» care o New York,

revealed the following transactions:

DATE LOAN TRANSACTIONS

8/22/72 90 day note for $150,000.00 at Prime Rate.
Approved by and WALTER HIGGINS*

10/24/72 Note for additional $10,000.00,

4/23/73 90 day note for $160,000.00 at Prime Rate 6%.
approved by (N - .
HIGGINS.

7/25/73 Liability Ledger Sheet indicates loan paid.

8/23/73 90 day note for $210,000.00 at 8% loan approved by

Board (notation on loan &ffering sheet with initials FGS. Loan
Offering Sheet noted that money disbursed by Wire Transfer throug
Irving Trust Company. Payee not stated. Copy of transfer sheet/in file.

11/21/73 90 day loan of $210,000.00 renewed at 8%. Approved
by Board per FGS.

3/4/74 and

5/20/74 Liability Ledger indicates loans were renewed plus an
additional $40,000.00 making the loan $250,000.00.

11719/74 Liability Ledger indicates that $250,000 was still on

the books but tehre are no further notations on the
ledger indicating whether it was paid or continued.

*These notations of approval were noted on the bottom
of the loan offering sheet. The records contain no copies of the
actual notes signed by /NI or the applications for the loans
which would have noted the purpose of the loan.

The HUDSON VALLEY NATIONAL BANK (HVNB) records e "
reflect a loan to the Precision’ Valve Corp. on May 4, 1974, of-$170;000
for the purpose of purchasing an airplane for $470,000 at 11.5%. '
The file indicated that PRECISION VALVE CORPORATION (PVC}) had

_15_
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guaranteed a lean in the amount of $75,000.00 for the ALUMINUM
GENERAIL CORPORATION which made PVC liable for $75,000, in addition
to the $170,000 for a total of $245,000.00.

The file noted that the Security National Bank was
participating in this loan for an additional $300,000 and the

HVNB gave a promissory note to the Security National Bank guaranteeing
this loan.

It was noted that this file contained the financial
statements of PVC and and a memorandum in this
file indicated that PVC re being considered one credit
risk, according to

-16%
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GPYTIONAL FORM NO. 10 " . .

JULY 1ws3 EOITION RN
GHA FPMA (41 CFR} 101.11,6

UNITED STATES GOVw.(NMENT

Memorandum

TO : ; e
DIRECTOR, FBEI DATE: (LTI

C—

FROM SAC, NEW ROCHELLE (NR 29-13351}) (C)

SUBJECT:

b1C

| On 11/29 AUSA ALAN KAUFMAN reviewed the facts

‘ | presented by SA
Investigation revealed thatqand
Precision Valve Corp. {PVC) had been purchasing lands from

the Robert Matheson Estate in close proximity to the land
purchased by THOMAS WAKEFIELD, allegedly for CHARLES REBOZO.

i7 : KAUFMAN was of the opinion that since investigation

' " gcould not corroborate the relationship between REB020 and WAKEFIELD
or WAKEFIELD and and due to the fact that the Statute
of Limitations had expired two days before, that prosecution.- ™
against subjects could not be pursued.

N
. Accordingly, this case is being closed by the New
Rochelle Office.

N
o

35
W0 29 79720 - gy

c'{\d“j‘.r‘ ;S‘E'A‘ —— ——  ——
\’\\1% bé ~ - ‘J;\""f/n ‘:
TV E et @2 FEE 2 uB |

- Bureau
1 - New Rochelle

SH:nbl
- (3)

Ce L .

- \Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan




SAC, New Rochelle {(NR 29-~13951) ... -2/28/78
Director, FBI (25-79722) 1 - FOF
' AKA;
D7C~ Grex
©C0: HNR

%{V ouse.

Reference New Rochelle letter to Director, 1/30/78.

submit a closing LHM since this i=s a known subject
Indicate on cover commmnication that LAM is being

disseminated to U. 8. Attorney.

Assoc. Din
Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD lav.

Asst Dier
Adm, Serv.
Crim. Inv.
Fin, & Pers, .
Ident,
Intell.
Laboratary
Legal Coun. ——
Plan. & Jasp.
Rec_ Mgm

5erv'._
Truil\lng
Public Affe. O¥H._
Telephone Rm, __
Directar's Sec'y

JPB:sml
(4) A~V

NOTE: Dissemination to Criminal D1v131on, U. S. Department
OF Justice, to be considered upon receipt of LHM.

("
e

{a" i/ /
N 4
pr_d

MAILED 1§
FEB 28 1978

jﬁﬁ QTBBQW

MAIL ROOM
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FD-36 (Rgv. 7-27-T6)

|
. ) FBI :
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: E
[~ Teletype [ 7] Immediate [7] TOP SECRET l'
{1 Facsimile [] Priority [T] SECRET !
%] Airtet [ Routine 7] CONFIDENTIAL !
[JEFTO }
7] CLEAR '
Dat 3/9/78 j:

T T T T T T DIRECTOR, FBI (29-79722y ~ ~~~~~~ -~~~ "7 777

F’QOT&MC, NMEW ROCHELLE (NR 29-13951) (C)
sworch: . . q,‘)c

aka-

BF&E
(CO: NR)

RaBulet, dated 2/28/78.

Enclosed for the Bureau if the original and four
copies of an LHM suitable for dissemination in captioned
ce ser,

/

-

4" : Suld ‘ .
%Eureau (Encls. 5) % Y ,;EX'II,B

1-Mew Rochelle

SH:ap

@ Re. g 29- 7972

Lifm

Enclosed LEM will be dissemnineted to USA, SDNY by
the New Rochelle Office. .
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/
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Transmitted

(Number} (Time)

GPO : 1977 © - 225-539




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Mew Rochelle, "lew York 10801
Tote o Please fiefer o March 9, 1978

b1C

harles G. Rebozo;

Bank Fraud and Embezzlement

This investigation was instituted to determine
whether the loan made to Charles G. Rebozo by the Hudson
Valley National Bank on November 27, 1972, contained
false statement with regard to the intended use of the
proceeds of the loan.

Investigation showed that on Novembar 27, 1072,
Thomas Wakefield purchased £379,000 of real estate in
Dade County, Florida. Wakefield claimed he was acting
as a trustee for Charles G. Rebozo at the time of the
purchase. :

In November, 1977, Assistant United States
Attorney Alan R. Kaufman advised that no violation of
federal statutes existed and accordingly investication
was closed.

1
| of
- Hudson Valley National Bank. T - ,

Charles G. Rebozo is a personal friend of
former Presgident Richard M. Nixon.

of Hudson Valley Hational Bank.

This document contains neither racommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FRY and
is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency. . -

7o, .

L4 b

ENCLOSURE]
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION/PRIVACY ACTS SECTION

SUBJECT: CHARLES G. REBOZO

FILE NUMBER: HQ 62-117480




FﬁggTﬁéql 2-14-.4) . .,_ 'AESUL‘. g
: Dep. 7 3+ joo
M.
1 Den. A7 1py, i
Asst. T
F B 1 |Adhl S"?'V.
t EXt. Affairg

pate:  1/21/77 IFin, & Pers_

1Gen. Inv.

———

Transmit the following in

(Twvpe in plaintext or codel

Via AIRTEL

' {Precedencel gﬁ

e T0: DIRECTOR, FBI - Telopns
5 [TN: LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION | Director's Seery.
(L. .
}/( FROM: SACXWFO (62-0)"
CHARLES G. REBOZO v. V4 /
THE WASHINGTON POST COMPANY '
(U.5.D.C., Southern District of Florida) ,744/

CIVIL ACTION FILE NO. 73-1728-Civ. SMA L

, Enclosed for the Bureau are three copies of:a
Deposition Subpoena To Testify Or Produce Documents Or
Things commanding the appearance of CLARENCE KELLEY or
his designated Custodian of Records at the offices of
counsel for defendant on 2/22/77 with documents referred
to in the schedule attached to the subpoena.

oAl el

t One copy of the enclosed subpoena was seryved
at WFO on 1/19/77. WFO did not accept the travel and
attendance fees listed on the subpoena.

WFC indices contaln mumerous references to
the names CHARLES G. REBOZO, ‘

e regarding the shares o

' (]ﬂ - 1%&_

WFO 1ndicesﬁﬂpgﬁnegat
IBM stock. ;

Appmv@‘{ / Sent M  Per

J Ui/ 1 -- 1 Agent in Charge Gpo:lgqso-m_m
iy



e ettt e &

WFO 62-0

WFO will furnish one copy of the subpoena to
the United States Attorney, Washington, D.C. by separate
communication.

No further action being taken by WFO.



Muited States Bistrict Aourt

FOR THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

¥ OR PROPUCE DOCUMENTS OR THIM

DEPOSITION SUBPOENA TO TE (Revised Sept. 1971) D.C. Form No. @

CiviL ACTION FILE No. 7 3 - 17 8-~ C.'l.;if. SMA
e Southern

] (uspc for
District of Florida)

CHARLES G. REBOQZO vs.

THE WASHINGTON POST
COMPANY

TO rederal Bureau of Investigation
Pennsylvania Ave. between 9th and
Washington, D.C.
%chlarence Kelley,

Y ARE COMMANDED to appear 8t t+he offices of Williams,
1000 Hill Building, N.W., in the city of washington, D.C.,
on the 22nd day February - 1977 .3t 9:30 o'clock A .M. to testify
onbehalf of the Defendant THE WASHINGTON POST COMPANY

10th Streets, N.W.

Director,

at the taking of a deposition in the above entitled action pending in the United States District Court
for the District of Columbia and bring with you® at that time
all documents referred to in Schedule A which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference.

Dated January 19 19 77

WILLIAMS, CONNOLLY & CALIFANO

TOTAANERY

l}?:. g' “_ -

+ S. “737-—oozc

or another designated Custodian of Recond
Conneolly & Califano

Michael E. Tigar, Esqg. _ _ S
Attorney for Defendant 00 Clerk.

____1000_Hill Building, N.W. A LlL 2l
Addregs Washington, D.C. 20006 Deputy Clerk.

(202) 331-5000
Any subpoensed organization not a party to this

suit is hereby admonished pursuant to Rule 30 (b)

{6), Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, to file a designation with the court specifying one or more
officers, directors, or managing agents, or other persons who consent to testify on its behalf, and
shall set forth, for each person designated, the matters on which he will testify or produce documents
or things. The persons so designated shall testify szs to matters known or reasonably available to the
oerganization.

3. Strike the wands “eand briag with ryou" unlesa the subpoena is to require ithe produetk ts or tangible things, In which canse
t.tw docurnents and t.hh“;: should be designated in the blank space provided for that purpose, Ir mtimanf by an organization reprcacntative or
™y encribe with shle particul the matterz on which examination is requeated.

1

RETURN ON SERVICE

Received this subpoena at

and on at
served it on the within named
by delivering a copy to h and tendering to h
allowed by law.’
Dated:

on

the fee for one day’s attendance and the mileage

_January 19 _____ L1977
Service Fees BY o e —ea
Travel ___ . _____ e B _.5.00_____.
Services  ____ ___.____ . - e -
20-.00 . -
Total o ____ g 25.00 -

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a
day of 19

2 Feea and milesge nced not be tendered to the witness upon service of » subpocne lazued in behalf of the United States or an officer or agency
thereaf. 28 USC 1B26.

Note,—Affidavit required only if service is made by a person other than a United States Marshal or kis depoty.

7 NS TN
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SCHEDULE A

All "writings" and all "recordings," as those

terms are defined in Federal Rule of Evidence 1001,

but not limited to, any reports or memoranda of Prue C.

Clinkscales,

(a)

(b)

(c)

relating to:

A locan on or about July 30, 1968 of
approximately $195,000 by the Key Biscayne
Bank, Key Biscayne, Florida, to Charles L.
Lewis, who then resided at 815 Fairfield
Road, N.W., Atlanta, Georgia.

The 900 shares of IBM stock (nine 100-share
certificates numbered AE00614 through
AE00622, inclusive) pledged as collateral
for the aforementioned loan.

The theft of the aforementioned stock certi-

ficates from the vaults of E. F. Hutton & Co.,

New York, N.Y., by Jacob (Jake the Mace)
Maislich, Joseph {(Joe Black) Lamattina,

Daniel Mondavano, and Martin Fox.

including,



10/28/68
- AIRTEL

TO: SAC, NEW YORK (87-53227)
FROM: SAC, MIAMI (87-25526) (F)

RE: UHsUs;
DISAPEZARANGCE OF PIFIYFIVE MITMRED
SHARES COF IUWTIIIATIONAL BUSINESE DACHINE
CoOMo STOCH TRUM X, F. HUTTON AND CO.,
SunPP, 24, 128
iIT82 -~ IDNNFNA TRIST

{60 - KY)

l 7‘ Re Minmi airtal, 10/3/0%, znd Yisui letter, 10/$/33.

On 16/02/68, CUARLES G. RESQFD, President, IRank
of ey Digenvyne, oy Dizoryne, Flﬁ., T LI eally Ldvisced
sS4 “w“h} dvvirea g oraetoent contact iran o
rewresentative ol an insurnnas corvony invostigotins contionad
loess, RISOZ0 was infoxned thot a list of the stocks 1ozt or
mizsing in captioned thett khad heen circulated. That list
apparently had aposared in an upidentiiied Pow York Lity
pewspaper and repucteniy g2t forth that o toital of 16,800
shares of stock in the M Cowpany as well as cther miscellzncous

conpanies had disapp2ared or vere nissinpg.

New York recusstead to advise whethsr or pst the eiact
loss in captioned mattcer has been established; whethsr or nov
any such list of the wmizsing IGH and otiler stecks has been
publishcd, in r°ﬁ5p°ﬁu¢ » eloewhoere, and zdvise Miami of

ortinent develepzonts to Gote in ovucr that approprisie
in ormants and qources in the Hiami area may be contacted and
glaxted, ya =

~ New York

-~ Miami
PCC:3k] - -
(3) '-)J Sca}f‘.‘b;;)

ey I

J- f“"J \“',‘.3{‘
..\
Rv4



FD-6.(Rev. 2-14-74)

cach of Miamil airtel to Wew York 10/6/68 captioned,

. . Asane ﬂi];. i
. e s ' . ) Trp, A Adma___ i
. , 1Dep AD Iny, :
g Asst Tir:
&:{7 . FBI f.-“.'?:l. Sary.
‘F ff
pae:  March 4, 1977 htf;izli
é,Zu
. —_ ldr‘r-*L - e —_—
Transmit the following in {Type in plaintext or code) ﬂnted —_—
Legal Coun,
AIRTEL DECLABSIFIED Bf_S@S’ Q_D | Plan. & Insp__
T (Preceaence%/ .:}_'“: “‘“?f‘;t;ri’ i
—————————————————————————————————— Totes rﬂfxg fEEERt sl
5 -t Tf{;,)‘l;éf — ‘)
TO: DIRECTO:\, FBT (87"100142) Director'd See'y_] LL)
FROM: SAC, MIAMT 87-26526 i: P -
! ’ ( C‘E J.g ,,..q_‘ ﬁ-’fa“,rr_&. q’:ih
wle !
FUGITIVE; Add o
ET AL Ci \ Ny
ITSP - MT; CHAE IS L2 0 %/ =4
N AULT <
BOND DEFAUL oo 8._? . t"\::
Re Miami tel to Bureau 1720/77, and subpoena £33 —~
submitted by law offices of UILLIANS and CCNNOLLY dated g}ﬁi'
2/15/77. aggi
Fnclosed for the Bureau ara twe Xerox copies g ’

O Bureau {Enc.

E] /,x :

“UNSUB; DISAPPRARANCZ OF FIFTYFIVE HUNDRED SUARSS {7 7em
OF INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHINH GOMMON STOCK FROM. i
- E. F. HUTTON AND CO., SEPT. 24, 1968, ITSP - MAJT

THEFT," (00: New York), and Miami airtel to New YorE

L e i

10/28/68, under same captiom. ST.1% e ~
ETITR

is file has been reviewed by former Sa”
The weview of the file indicalasmTaar=~1
that all material requested in the subpoena has e
furnished to the Bureau in paper form or other C oM~
rication. During early stages of this matte ;Z‘Zd?%/f
was 00 and it is unknown if “the information
in the two enclosures was furnished to the
If the Bureau has not been pre\rlol_sly fLr“lle\,
enolosed information, Miami is now furmishing g;p
cf these communicatiorrij
~d

&R Lt

“\

1 - Miami
T\.’F“I/ neb

RS

‘y‘ bl ’
B e % % T

\\mo

i

[P\: 1975 © - B30-502
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10/8/€8

- AIRTEL : - )

: '.‘uri‘-D
5 VACHINE
& COo.,

-
¥
DISADPECARANCE OF

LS SN LY
gt 2 S o R 1
SIIADESL UF rLs i B s
Y T Cr e TATEONT G = +
cor % ) QoR = 0L e £ 1T TN

QI en
piaas b oa 2&, l.“d.)

e eea g £OTTORN
Il"p - i LA FUTTITLE

(00 - BY)

Py iz .. LR -~ 7 -
e Migmi tel, duted ie /0708,

Dl i
3 CE:J&R JES G.

As set Forth in retforsnced Minmi tel
wppoRY RERGYN, Prosident, Tann of ey wLiocayne, Eey Sincoyne
¥la., iS5 & C.GED LY LUNRL iriong ond anvirdant of prasidontial
Condidate LICILND M. wrvor oand a contoct oF the ilami OXfice,

e, Fla., snd

D =t all timss.
inToreation set farth
cords aad from 1is
5

Mr. HIXOHW froauently vacati
reportedly nzxintning clos

RIHOZO was nost cooparative
in referenced tel, boih Exoia
personal menory inasmuch as

in the inguirics concerning Cha

onally taken part
S prior to approval

of $135,000 lozn to LEVWIS, ;
Althourn coapletely ceoporative and conconial, whon.
jnterviowed on 10/3/00, . HUu0K0 exprocsed gowe condcuril
and considaorable ipterost concerning the reportcd disappesrancs
of 5,200 chores of 1771 stoek from 8. T, rutton and Co., LU0,
in particular whathor or not the ann shares currently beiv?
held by his bank &85 collateral for thez loan granted to LEHIS
might possibly e 2 part of the migsing IBM stock from vichin
cenpany. . REIOZO expressed a definite feeling that inaerach
as the nine replscement 1B stock certiiicates Lad bosn Forvardcd
to him by the traosfer agent for the IEH Co., it appears
most unlikely that sane could represent any stolen or missi:;/,
1Bi stock. At the conclusion of the interview with him, b2-" .~
L B - —
2 . Mew York : yd /\ 5&;;“‘3’5 {{{; -
2 = ROV O m1mAY (TRVe) 7 PR g S
1o~ auionie A8 151743 {anin I O Y T e
(1)~ nimmi . , e T e e
BCC k3 ] m:m;ur;?’ Ay \[ . "
(4) i é - _ . ‘w:‘,_
Vs JT : 2 : "'_.'-*-'L
- i .. 25

T

e A g AV oA AL T o

T L]
4

1
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MM 87-26526

respeetfully requasted that he be advised of any further
indicotions developad during ihe Lureaw's investigation of
this nmatter which might indicate that CHARLES L, LEVIS was
involved in any way with the nicsing o stolen IBH stock irom
F. ¥. Iutton and Company and sspacially if there is any
indication that the ¢CC shares of IBU stock held as cellateral
by his bank was a part of the missing IBH stogck.

Tor information Y, on 10/8/G8, REBCZO telephonically

N e oy .- o e - E R e

contacted oA af the ¥ office, ngLlYing
PR S PRI B - - T == . - ? L - rm

as o whother or not thaore wore oav furthar dovelormonts

concerning LIVIS or the missing 134 common stoclk which might
be of zome interest to him and his benlz., VYhen asdviszed that

the Hiami Office was not awwye ol @by covealormonts oiugs
the ipterviow with nhim ea 18/3/03, RTCI0 indornec &4

that since that dntervicw ke bros "onlied in' the lorn to
CEARIES 1., LEWIS. REDOZO sald that even thouzh he iecels there
is nothing wrong with tha $GU shares™of stock beinz held by
his bank, ke had called in tuls lean to LEYIS simnply because
he did not wznt his bank involved in auny matters of this tyve
sn which there is the least bit of suspicilon. %t the time

ETDOLO was assured that any ndditional information which wmighv -

concern or bz of interest to him and his bank rezarding
captioned natter would bhe discussed promptly with hia upon
receipt of sone.

It is noted that refevenced KYC tel, dated 16/5/03
?

&
reflects capiioned theft is a llajor Theit, but does not indiest
that informotion concorning the disaphomrance of thig IR stock
has bheen furnished to the Burecau. Further, note that reierencs

Niami tel summarizing information furanished by RIEECZO was

2.

&

da

vy,
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MM 87-206526
furnished only to Atlanta angd vour offic ce. In view of the
close friendship betiween lxr., BV3OZO and Mr., hIKQE and
undoubtedly with othox proainont pednle in Government circles
it is possible that e,
wn concerning this notter,

possibkly coie inguiry of the
Bureau. For this renson, 1t is suggesied that your office
Lkeen the Dureau inforvacd of all pertincni develorments re
cavntionad natter. Foy the snre reaten, it is rosuested thaot
you advise lidoni of.gp pexrtinaent infcrm'tion sugaequently
develored onneernineg CUANLTY L. LEVIS or “tho InYN steck in
LEYISY unmo vhich is ovvrestly haine haid oo collateral for
the loan made by the Xey Rizcayne Bank to LEFIS, especinliiy
inforpation which ¢s tptha‘a that the 00 shares of 1D
stock hold by thz oy Dicearrs Zonk 1o oot & part of tue iDN
stock mis ]P” from E, . Dotton and Consay.

30

BT080 niight mako come inguirices cn LlS
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Memoran. 'm

1 - rr . Hin ! Dep. fa | T
1 - Mr., Hoore M
: 1 - Mr, Ricks (Enc. 02) Ext. Afiairs
TO . Mr, Mintz DATE: 3-11=77 ::‘ al.“mu. _—
1 - Nr, an.t. v_____
. 1 - MI‘. Inspoction
FROM : D, W, Moorm !.Jfgg\é' 1 - He. F b’TCz ——
/’-* ) Logal cor:...
/1 © Plan, 8 Eval.
/ SUBJECT: CHARLES G, REDOZ0 vs Res. Mgnt. —
THE WASHINGTON POST COMPANY ;a;u'
U.S5.b.C., SOUTHERN DISTRICT Telephons Ren. ___
OF FLCRIDA, CIVIL ACTION FILE Director Sec’y —

#73-1728-CIVSMA

PURPOSE: To furnish to Legal Counsel Division excised and unexcised
portions of Bureau files pertinent to captioned suit in response to
request as set out in Legal Counsel letter dated 2-28-77. That
letter advised regarding issuance of a subpoena duces tecum for the
Director, ¥BI, or another designated Custodian of Records, returnable
on 3-16-77,

SYNOPSIS AND DETAILS: A review of files pertinent to this matter
was effected by Tthe Special Case Review Unit (SCRU) and was
determined that the substantive case, out of which captioned suit
evolved, is that entitled "Maurice Feinberg; Joseph Anthoni
LaMattina, aka Fugitive, et al, ITSP-Conspiracy, 0Q: New York,
dufile B7-107G63L,"

The Dureau Tile consists of two volumes reflecting
investigation conducted primarily by the Miami and New York
Divisions, This file was thoroughly reviewed and it was found to
contain all of the information as requested in schedule A of above
réferenced subpoena with the following exceptions:

With regard to paragraph 1, part D, there is «dﬂreeoréi'
in the Bureau file to indicate that one George H, Riley, Jr.,
Insurance Agent, was interviewed or contacted by the FBI at any
time concerning this natter, The file does reflect; however, that
other insurance officials were interviewed and these have been

sot forth. el (A~ TYFO ’CQ

With regard to paragraph 1, part ¥, there is no record
in the Bureau file to indicate that Donald Hi:xon was interviewed

or contacte the I'BI at any time concerning this matter,
kf7C> Supervisor Desk 13, Los Angeles.llisiekew;*advised

j{?{)hac 0 JUN 27 1977
' CQNTIRLI@. mﬂﬂaemg '
\ 4

R (}%
.),av |

FBIi/o00yg




® - | @ e
Memomm !

Y{4) 1 - e, Min Joee A e —
1 - iir, Hoore Adm. Serv.
o 1 - Mr, Ricks (Enc. 52) Exr. Aflairs
TO My, Mintz . DATE: 3-11-77 e & Pers —
' i 1 -~ i, 'TCJ Iﬂuﬂ‘l. '
1 - Mr. Inspection _____
FROM : D, W, Moorm {J/({\&’ 1 - Hr, Farley b oo
J,"’,-’; : Logal Coun.
f’-" ;'. i Plan. & Eval. __
/ SUBJECT: CHARLES G7 REDOZO vs o
THE WASHINGTON POST COMPANY Training
U.8.0.C., SOUTHERN DISTRICT Tolephone Rm.__
OF FLCRIDA, CIVIL ACTION FILE : Director Sec'y —_

#73-1728~CIYSMA

PURPOSE: To furnish to Legal Counsel Division excised and unexcised
portions of Bureau files pertinent to captioned suit in response to
request as set out in Legal Counsel letter dated 2-28-77. That
letter advised regarding issuance of a subpoena duces tecum for the
Director, FBX, or another designated Custodian of Records, returnable
on 3-16-77.

SYNOPSIS AND DETAILS: A review of files pertinent to this matter
was effected by the special Case Review Unit (SCRU) and was
kf?(; determined that the substantive case, out of which captioned suit
evolved, is that entitled & e 5 ,
aka Fugitive,.et al, ITS5P-Conspiracy, 0O:
sufile 87-102621,."

New York,

The Dureau file counsists of two volumes reflecting
investigation conducted primarily by the lMiami and New York
Divisions, This file was thoroughly reviewed and it was found to
contain all of the information as requested in schedule A of above
réferenced subpoena with the following exceptions: . ‘

With regard to paragraph 1, part D, there is no_xecuﬁ:~
in the Burem file to indicate that one George HE. Riley, Jr,.,
Insurance Agent, was interviewed or contacted by the FBI at any
time concerning this matter. The file does reflect; however, that

other insurance officials were interviewed and these have been _

sct forth, REC-104 é%*//?—‘/cﬁé ,..CQ

With regard to paragraph 1, part ¥, there is no record
in the Dureau file to indicate that Donnld iHizoh was interviewed

or contacteq by the FBI at any time concerning this matter.
b7C/ Supervisor Desk 13, Los Angeles.lliuderemiy~advised
T%F)h,]c o JuN 27 1977 4
: CONTINUEL, meSBEE
\‘\.' | B

- - - e

‘Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Sa

FB1/DOJ

97 JUN-301977




Memo to My, Mint=z

telephonically on 3-9-77 that a review of Los Angeles indices
and files failed to reflect that Donald Nixon was contacted by
the ¥BI concerning this matter.

It is noted that the attached material contains no
material reflecting any investigation by or interviews with either
FDIC officials or officials of the Organized Crime Section of
the Department.

i Attached hereto are the following copies as requested
by Legal Counsel Division for dissemination:
/z-c.‘

8 copies (316 pages each) unexcised portion of above-

named Bureau file 87-102621,
53 a8

8 copies (49 pages each) excised portion of above-

named Bureau file 87-102621,

8 copies (4 pages each) unexcised portion of Miami
file 87-~26526, representing serials not contained in Bureau file,

3 copies (3 pages each) excised portion of Miami file
87-06506, repreosenting serials not contained in Bureau iile,

RECOMMENDATION: Legal Counsel Division will review attached
documents with Departmental Attorney Steven Weglian to determine

the ultimate scope of production and subsequently disseminate
appropriate number of copies to the U,S, Attorney, Southern District
of Florida, as well as the Miami Division,

A
1
"i‘f

’ ABPROVED? AHM. SEMV.....oroieeens Legal COUN.. o
Ext. Affairs_ ... .. .. Plan. & INSP. ....commes

Director. . covvoeiminas Fiv, & POIS. . ocrrireer Rec. Mt -

- - fe

Ass0C. Dite. . cerrenee. Gen. nv.. ol 0 8. & T. Serv........ -

Dep. AD Adm......... - {17711 PRSI, Spec, V... S

Dep. AD InV.irinen 110 | . Training. coaearesms

-2 - .



OPTIONL, FORM NO, 10 —— =
ERINART - LR -] .
QBA FFM'Y (41 CFR) 101-11.8

.

UNITED STATES GOVi. NMENT

Memorandum

Director '—-b.‘#‘ 'ﬁr-h 1977
TO Federal Bureau of Investigation DATE!
BRC:AILH:SMW:gvh

B2~ Benjamin R. Civiletti

FROM 0  Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

suBJecr: Charles G. Rebozo vg. The
Wwashington Post Company
U.S.D.C. Southern District
of Florida; Civil Action File
#73~1728 CIVSMA

I am advised that the Bureau has received two subpoenas
duces tecum in the above captioned civil law suit. You or
your duly authorized representative should appear in response
to the first subpoena at the offices of Williams & Connally,
1000 Hill Building, N.W., Washington, D. C. 20006 on
April 14, 1977 at 9:30 A.M. Also, if the lawyers for the
Washington Post are not agreeable to receiving all FBI
relevant records, both Headquarters and your Miami Field
Office, on April 14, 1977, then you or your duly authorized
| representative should appear at the offices of Steel, Hector,

& Davis, 1400 southeast First National Bank Building,
Miami, Florida, on April 20, 1977 at 9:30 A.M.

The records to be provided are those requested by the
subpoenas and which are contained in the two groupings
entitled "excised copy" previously furnished this Division
for review., The first group contains copies of relevant
Bureau documents found in the headguarters file. The second
group, consisting of only three pages, contains relevant
documents found in your Miami Field Office file which were.
not in the headquarters file.

7 \ | You or your duly authorized representative are authorized
FUE ; to give such testimony as may be required to authenticate the
A  documents. {(See 5 U.S.C. § 301 and 28 C.F.R., §§ 16.23, 16j24.)
inu are also authorized to advise the parties that the
Bureau has no record of any jinterview with either George H.
EEA Riley, Jr. or Donald Nixen which pergz}ns to cgpiioned matter, -~

~ | " B JUN 27 1977

Q7 JuN-301977



Should you be ordered to produce any other documents
from the files of the Department of Justice or to give
any other testimony in regard to this matter, such demand
shall be referred to the Department of Justice for

appropriate instructions. (See 28 C.F.R.§§ 16.25, 16,26.)

Should you desire such, Attorney Stephen M. Weglian
of the Division will accompany your representative for
the April 14, 1977 return in Washington, D. C. If a Miami
return becomes necessary, your Miami Field Office should
contact Assistant United States Attorney Robert Andrews,

Southern District of Florida, should you desire an attorney
to accompany your representative.
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TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

OFTIONAL FORM NO, 10
JULY 1973 EDITION
GFA FPMR (41 CFRI 101.11.8 Assoc, Din

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT oo D
- - At Dir: ’

Memomndum | . e

} voeat ' R Fin, & Pars,

. Assistant F)J.rector .. ) . ‘. DATE: 6/17/77 :::‘l'l
Records Managsment Division Laborerery .
i ! L egol Coun, .
. Legal Couns ( y e

- &J’ Spac. Inw.

/" . Teoch. Sorvs, —.

o rainin
CHARLES G. REBOZO v. THE WASHINGTON POST . preining —
COMPAI‘JY; (U -S -D tC- r S cD . FLA.) - "' " Talephone Rm.
CIVIL ACTION HMO. 73-1728-CIV. SMA 45, Direstars Suc'y ~

4

»

PURPOSE: To advise reaarding status of subposna in above- S‘b
captioned matter, and to have a copy of the

deposition given by Mr. Thomas J. Farley’, Special Case Review

Unit, together with copies of subpoenaed documents (excised

and unexcised) and relevant background communications placed

into the appropriate file.

SYNOPSIS AND DETAILS: On 4/14/77, Mr. Thomas J. Farley,

Special Case Review Unit, Special
Investigative Division, accompanied Hy Departmental Attorney
Stephen M. Wegliar anAd Bob A. Ricks, Leqgal Counsel Division,
appeared at the offices of Williams and Monnolly, 1000 Hill
suilding, N.w,., Washington, D.0., in response to a subnoena

in the alove-~captionad matter. r, Farley qgave a Jdennsjtion

in response to questions posed by Atterneyvs Fevin T, RBaine,

of Williams and Connolly, representing the Washington Post
Company, and Alan G. Greer, of the law offices of Frates, Flovd,
Pearson, Stewart, Richman, and Greer, representing Charles

G. Rebozo. “

Pursuant to instructions from the Department, L
Mr. Farlev gave only information necessary to authenticate - C,f
documants, which had bheen reauested hy the Washington Post
Lomwarv corCﬂ;nIhq the Murean's investigation of the theft
of nine hundréd shares of IBM stock from the f 1ce
. F. Hutton énd Company, Mew York, ”]ECﬁ%FP

. SUte
anlosuresﬁ@b& BEHIND TR
1 - Mr. Gallagher

1 - Mr. Mintz =
1 - Legal Research Unit

a . 3;;/{”
' . \’?’};&, "F “ F‘V j

: {rif



Memorandum ¢ Assistant Director

Records Managemen:c Division

Re: Charles G. Rebozo v. The Washington
Post Companv (U.S.D.C., S.D., Fla.)
Civil Action No. 73-1728-Civ. SMA

On 5/12/77, a copy of the deposition given by

. Mr. Farley was received by the Criminal Investigative Division
from George M. Poe, Jr., Reporting Services, 711 14th Street,
N.W., Washington, D.C. This copy was provided in order that
appropriate corrections could be made by Mr. Farley and

Mr. Ricks. Following a careful review of the deposition,
corrections were made, and these corrections with proper
explanations were furnished to Stephen M. Weglian for
transmittal.

On 6/1/77, Stephen M. Weglian transmitted the
corrections made by Mr. Farley to George M. Poe, Jr., and
indicated that the Government would waive the signature oOn
the original document.

Enclosed for the Records Management Division
are the following:

(1) Ceopy of Deposition of Thomas J. Farley taken April 14,
1977, at Washington, D. C., consisting of 67 pages, with
cover letter dated 5/11/77, from Court Reporter, George M.
Poe, Jr. '

(2} Corrections made to above transcript signed by Thomas
J. Farley and Bob A. Ricks.

(3) Letter from Benjamin R. Civiletti, Assistant Attorney
General, Criminal Division, to the Director, dated 4/8/77,
captioned as above.

(4) Letter from Kevin T, Baine to Robert Andrews, Esg..,
dated 3/14/77, captioned as above.

(5) Memo from D. W. Moore, Jr, to Mr. Mintz dated 3/11/77,
captioned asz above.

(6) Copy of excised documents furnished from Bureau files
and Miami files pursuant to subpoezna.



Memorandum to Assistant Director
Records Management Division

Re: Charles G. Rebozo v. The Washington

Post Company (U.S.D.C., S.D., Fla.)

Civil Action No.

SMA

(7) Copy of unexcised documents from which material origi-

nated.

(8) Copy of letter from Alfred L.

Hantman,

Chief, General

Crimes Section, Criminal Divisior. of the Department to
George M. Poe, Jr., dated 6/1/77.

RECOMMENDATION:

Yot

That the Records Management Division file/!/
the above enclosures in file number !

62-117480.

APFROVED; 7

Dirsctor,

Assoe Lp_
Dep. 4B fdm.__
Lap. &9 tnv____ _

B Terv, -

Grizs, Ina.
Bin. 2 bgrs, |

Wi

Iristh

L. ...;

Lezal Coyn:
Plan, & I3
Res, !ﬁguf.

Feag, e

Tathe Seres._

;‘:n'ng__ﬁ___,__
- LN ) . N
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA
DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

1 Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segrepable material available for
release to you.

SECTION 552 SECTION 552a

O ®xn O ®&mM® O @)
O »@ O &m® O 0@
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O ®&mo) 0 o

O ®&xnE O &)
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I ®G) 0 ®»® 0 &)
(1 ®m(®) 1 &

] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your request or the subject of your

request is listed in the title only.

O Documents originated with another Government Agency(ies). These documents were referred to that agency(ies)
for review and direct response to you.

Page(s) contain information furnished by another Govemment agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
to the releasibility of this information following consultation with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination cannot be made. You will be advised as to the
disposition at a later date,

Page(s) were not considered for release as the are duplicative of :
Page(s) withheld for the following reason{s}:

M For your information : This Enclosure Behind File (EBF), which is filed separately from the main file, is not

available for review at the present time. When it is located, it will be reviewed for disclosure and any infoermation
subject to release will be made available to you a promptly as possible.

Ix *- The following number is to be used for referenee regarding these pages: HQ 62-117480-4 EBF .

0

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
X  Deleted Page(s) X
XXXOXXXXX X No Duplication Fee X
XXXXXXXX X For This Page X
XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION/PRIVACY ACTS SECTION

SUBJECT: CHARLES G. REBOZO

FILE NUMBER: HQ 62-0-81654
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA
DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

] Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material available for
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Octobe. 26, 1973
GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION

The attached relates to the information
received by Special Agent in Charge (SAC)

Whittaker of the Miami Office on 6/18/73, ',iéﬁff
i

from the President's personal friend,
Charles G. Rebozo, that in 1969 Rebozo K
received a total of $100,000 from a repre-
sentative of Howard Hughes to be applied to
Republican campaign activities. Rebozo has
stated he maintained this $100,000 in a
safe-deposit box at his bank in Miami and
never turned it over to the Republican Party.
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) has conducted
investigation concerning this matter and we
informed IRS Headquarters of the contact by
Rebozo with SAC Whittaker in a letter dated
8/1/73.

The attached request for interview of
SAC Whittaker by Scott Armstrong of the Ervin
Committee is in the nature of a request for
information from FBI files and should have been
made in writing to the Attorney General by the
Ervin Committee. Armstrong is not one of the
5 Ervin Committee members authorized to secure
information from the FBI. If you approve,
Congressional Services Office will orally advise.
the Ervin Commi i i
1ttak hould be made_in i
acting Attorney Gefleral in line Wi

1 th_estahlished
procedures. vxC Whittaker will then be advised
F&cordingly.

It is noted Rebozo cor.tacted SAC Whittaker
6/18/73, which is subsequent to the egtablishment

of the Special Prosecution Force on 5/25/73. That

office has consistently taken the position that
any information developed by the PRI after that
date should not be furnished to the Exrvin
Committee. We have followed these guid lines
to the present time. -

D, ﬁf{% (
pt ¥ )
W%ﬂf’fw/ K’ -

CAN:cjm:
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TO DIRECTOR ' | A
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~ ATTENTION: /GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION i
@om SAC, MIAMI 8B-1299 2 PAGES ';‘;fi'fji‘jfgj;f;" .|
—
O O }//J
CONTACT BY MR. SCOTT ARMSTRONG, SENATE SELECT COMMITIEE ON . ¢ 7
e ek < S ;
PRESIDENTIAL CAMPAIGN ACTIVITIES, hi(#fy/
REFERENCE MIAMI CALL TO ASSISTANT DIRECTOR GEBHARDT . . g
REFEREY AMI CA TANT DIRECT ARDT ;e T _
THIS 'DATE. - =z he
BN hor
TODAY AT THE REQUEST OF MR, SCOTT ARMSTRONG OF THE - -7 3=
.
SENATE. ssuze'r COMMITTEE ON PRESIDENTIAL CAMPAIGH AC‘IIVI'IIES -7 o%
WASHING TON, 1‘3. C.3 1 TELEPHONICALLY comacmn HIM. o 58
o
MR, ARMSTROHG ADVISED;?Q BEEN m“m‘m AND
INTERVIEWED MR. C. t_a_:uf'saa EBOZO IN CONNECTION WITH ONE f,a/.—g
HUNDRED mousaua DOLLARS HE HAD RECEIVED SEVERAL YEARS AGO. . . ° -
HE smm MR. REBOZO HAD RELATED THE DETAILS OF HIS HANDLING OF .
&--‘3
THE MONEY AND INCLUDED HIS CALLING ME TO HIS BANK FOR P&LRBOSE‘.B
M‘.'. >

OF EKAMINIHG THE MONEY. MR, ARMSTRONG STATED HE MERELY WISHEB

6A~11S5SY — 42

- e 102 -

-~ 7
R i

END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TwoO
TO CONFIRM THIS WITH ME, I ADVISED MR. ARMSTRONG I WAS NOT 1IN
MY OFFICE AND DID NOT HAVE ANY PERTINENT DETAILS AVAILABLE FROM
MY FILE AT MY IMMEDIATE DISPOSAL. HE REQUESTED 1 CALL HIM BACK.
THE SUM TOTAL OF THE INFORMATION AVAILABLE TO ME
HAS BEEN FURNISHED TO THE DIRECTOR BY LETTER DATED JULY 23,
1973, FOR THE BUREAU'S INFORMATION, THE FACTS AS RELATED BY
ARMSTRONG T0 ME, WHICH HE WANTED CONFIRMED, ARE SUBSTANTIALLY
IN LINE WITH THE ACTUAL HAPPENINGS.
SAC MIAMI WILL NOT CONTACT ARMSTRONG UNTIL ADVISED
BY THE BUREAU.
END



- November 20, 1978

Walsh
Gebhardt
Franck
Mintz

The Acting Attorney General

1-Mr.
1 -Mr.
1 - Mr.
1 - Mr.

Director, FHI

@

SELECT COMMITTEE ON PRESIDENTIAL
CAMPAIGN ACTIVITIES; REQUEST TO
INTERVIEW SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE
KENRETH W. WHITTAKER

Thig will confirm the Department's awthorization,
commuunicated by Mr. Cary Baise on November 15, 1973, for Special
Agent in Charge Kenneth W. Whittaker to appesxr om November 20, 1873,
for interview by representatives of the United Siates Senate Select
Committee om Presidential Campaign Activities az requested by
the Chairman in his letter of November 6, 1973, addressed to you.

Parsuant to the anthorization, Special Agent in Charge
Wﬂwamﬂrﬂldymmwwwm
bis participation in the meeting with Mr. Charles G. 'Rebozo and
others on June 18, 1973, at the Key Rigcayne Bank and Truat

:;-Company.
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< < capticned as above, JAM:mifd. 58
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UNITED STATES Gf“ LRNMENT {
Memorandum

The Director pate: 11/19/13

Laboratory
FROM . Lega]. CWW/ Plan. & Evwel. __

ELECT COMMITTEE O ESIDENTIAL -
CAMPAIGN ACTIVITIES; REQUEST TO :
INTERVIEW SAC KENNETH W. WHITTAKER

At 2:00 p.m. on November 19, 1973, SAC Whittaker met
with Supervisor Charles A. Nuzum of the General Investigative Division,
Inspector Herington and myself concerning his proposed appearance for
interview by representatives of the Select Committee on Presidential
Campaign Activities. SAC Whittaker restated the information previ
furnished the Bureau concerning his meeting with Mr. B#bozo. Hg'was
advised not to take with him to the interview any official memorafda
prepared as a result of his meeting with Mr. Rebozo. His ansyersto
questions should relate only to matters concerning which he hag personal
knowledge. SAC Whittaker advised that the original notes take
time of his meeting were in a small personal notebook which he retains.
I advised him to have that available in the event the Committee representa~ :
tives asked him specifically whether he recorded serial mumbers of the
money or made other notes concerning the meeting. I advisdd him that
should this matter become an issue, the Committee representatives could
be shown the page from his personal notebook and permitted to eapy that

~ page which bears his original notations. Supervisor Nuzum advised that
*as far as we know disclosing the serial numbers of the bills would not
unpalr any Bureau investigation. :

Py

I advised SAC Whittaker to respond only to questions du-ectly
relating to:his meeting with Mr. Rebozo. SAC Whitlaker said that he under-
stood that limitation @m would not be necessary for him to be accompanied
by another Burea

- will furnish an atto¥ney who will accompany him to protect the Department's

Bt 2 T (N5 TS

1 - Mr. Walsh o
1 - Mr. Gebhardt . W
1 - Mr. Franck o, ;,—1‘;E6§&: PR
1- Mr. Mmt RETA .~
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sentative. He is aware of the fact that the Departments,
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Memorandum to the Director
Re: Select Commitiee on Presidential
Campaign Activities, etc.

Attached is a proposed letter {o the Acting Attorney General
confirming the authorization for SAC Whittaker to appear for interview
by representatives of the Committee.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the attached letter of confirmation be approved and
sent to the Acting Attorney General.

W

#

s
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Memorandum
TO Mr. Gebhardt ﬂ/‘j DATEL]1/15/73 Wi
Inzpection
1- Mr. Gebhardt o
FROM qp_ E. Long 1- Mr. Long

Plan, & Evel. ___

— 1- Mr. Nuzum Spoc. lov.

Q/ 1- Mr. Mintz g
k UWECTSELECT COMMITTEE ON PRESIDENTIAL e

olephone Rm,
Diroctor See'y

CAMPAIGN ACTIVITTES: REQUEST 10
INTERVIEW SAC KENNETH W. WHITTAKER

In accordance with the recommendation contained
in the memorandum of Legal Counsel to the Director dateds
11/15/73, this memorandum furnishes a summary of the facts
concerning a meeting between SAC Kenneth W, Whittaker and
Mr. Charles G. Rebozo on 6/18/73. The Director was advised

of that meeting by letter dated 7/23/73 (copy attached) Erom
Mr. Whittaker.

By letter dated 11/6/73, Senator Ervin, Chairman,
Select Committee on Presidential Campaign Activities (Water-.
gate Committee), wrote Acting Attorney General Bork to
request permission for an interview by the Committee staff
of SAC Whittaker concerning the 6/18/73 contact SAC Whittaker
had with Mr. Rebozo. According to SAC Whittaker, that meetin
occurred when Mr., Rebozo requested SAC Whittaker contact
Mr. Rebozo at his bank at Key RBRiscayne, PFlorida, Mr. Rebozo
told SAC Whittaker t;xg,yﬂ 1969*he received a total of *and 1970 ~o

] 000 from Richar anner, a representative of Howard
ughes, which money was to be applied to the Rggubllcan
campaign activities. Mr. Rebozo stated he malnﬁalned this

k::’
2 N\//2 P 7K

= $100,000 in a safe deposit box at his bank and zever turned it
~, over to the Republican Party. He told SAC Whittaker he &
c: plani®d to return the cash to Danner and desired t¥ know q
£% if the FBI could determine through examlnatlon of the cash ?1
<zt the length of time it had been held o
22 RE 03 Ve :
=< SAC Whittaker ved the money thg appda 523373 o
T5% to be.in new currency and advised Mr. Rebozo i% did WR¥ dppear 0
=% that aboratory examination would develop any 1nformatlpn”,am=hf g
o+ cone ng *the length of time the money had been held> " =
& Mr. zo :%quested SAC Whittaker to observe the counting =
of th ney in order that he would recognlze it if he were E:
questi d subsequently (IRS was ithen conducting an investi- :

rning that money). SAC Whittaker personally.
initialed -seven of the bills and 'recorded the serlaé numbers
Ty

of these’bills but did not observe eacﬁmoﬁ the ‘bi maqug
up th 100 000.
e Eid

Attachment L 3 4!!& ONTINUED —.OVER
\9‘1

o
CAN/anm (5) oEC DEC 10 4973 ‘
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Memo long to Gebhardt
RE: SELECT COMMITTEE ON PRESIDENTIAL CAMPAIGN ACTIVITIES

on 7/30/73 the Director discussed this matter
with then Attorney General Richardson who requested that
we advise IRS. This was done by letter dated 8/1/73 to
the Commissioner, IRS. No investigation was conducted
concerning this matter since there appeared to be no basis
for such.

ACTION: This is for information.

@bf

R
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KENNSTH W, WHITTAKER - Comp. Syzt.
’ : . oo Files & CoR

. o 7 B G!i-n. ‘ﬂv.
s o : tdent,
- - o h.'rspeciinn
Int=ll.
Labarotory
Plan. & Eval. __

Spec. Inv.

July 23, 1973
__-—-""'—-’—-_'M

Training

Legal Coun.

Cong. Serv. _

Corr. & Crm.
Resaorch

" |Press Off.
- {Telephone Rm. ___

Mr., Clarence M. Kelley
Directox

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D, C. -

PERSONAL

#

Dirgctor Sec’y ___

=

Dear Mr. Kelley:
- * ) . R
I hesitate to write you in this manner but I
« feel the information contained herein 1a'sgggiggnt1 ; in
a sense and significant because the prindipals involved
are close to the President. It is submitted for vour
information as I feel there is no action we in the Bureau
would be obliged to take.
, Bri ly, the enclosed memoranda relate a
sunnons by Mr., Bebe Rebozo to me asking that I meet him
at his bank Lo view one hundred ~thousand-doltars: to
determine whether any “sXamination could be made to show
that the money wﬁgm&n his possess*qasfor a numog;_nﬁ—
yvears. As indicated, my Leply was in the negatlve Jﬂat
i:iiom a cursory examination of thne money WAich was cris sp
an

d new and alleged to have been kept in a safe deposit
box for several years. Mr. Rebozo explained the source
‘of the meney and that he intended to Ieturn_;t but wanted
to avoid any potential embarTassmeént 16 ihe President
- and himself since the money was never Funneled 1nzo_*he
campalgn by Mr. Rebozo.” )

A Ty . .
At the time of this incicent, Mr. Rebozo asked
- m2 to keep my visit confidential. Since I saw no area
of interest foxr the FBI in the facts as related, I mexely
"recited the occurrence in memorancnmﬁiprﬁ to_mv.secratary
for fiture xeferenc¥ in case any inquiry were gver magé”
I‘told Mr., Rebozo I felt I had to do this and he .said
‘"Fine;" that he had all the faith in the world in my-
secretary and me ke901ng the information confidential.
It should be noted this information had been previously
alluded tc in Jack.Anderson's column scme montns earller. qﬂ

aﬁfhgfiéﬂ,yaﬁa ‘ .
’/ E’ﬂfd fiywaau P ﬂmdl 5:L~9d _uhsézdua:hd¥229
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transpired

noted at this- juncture that Bebe

© 7 ... Tnhe second enclosure reflects a visit by g
-Internal Revenue Agents to n= inguiring as to what - A

at Mr. Rebozo's bank that da

It shoulad
Rebozo called me long

distance from Washington ito advise me that he had been
intexviewed by the IRS_concerning this money and he had

told ¥fhe in

texviewing agents of my presence there, They

indicated to him they were going to visit me, Mr. Rebozo

also staied
be perfectl

he understood when I told him I was going to
¥y candid with the Internal Revenue officers as

to the purpose of my visit and of his, Rebozo’'s, request

- 0f the FBI

of this let

regarding the analysis of the money.

‘The above represents the sum total of the point

ter., I know Bebe Retozo personally and feel

that his call to me was motivated ¥ ¥he reasons he

stated. I

cannot imagine any ulterior motiye as of this

.. N -~ T : -
writing and ir his intention was to use me or the FBI, 1

believe it

was to estiablish the fact he had $100,000 .in a

safet dzposit box and I saw what purported to~be-this ... __

“amount. Un
feel this 3
however, si

til I was called upon by the IRS, I did not
ncident was particularly significant, Now, .
nce potential exists it might make the papers

at some future time, I felt you should know about the
facts of this matter. ¥ would like you to know I told’

#r. Rebozo,

in view of the intersession of the IRS, I

felt constrained to advise my superiors of the above.

e T ._..._.,_.,_,_,_,{.,_ e b ey e oty g oA S T ——_ . .o
Upon reXTectioh; I can taink 6% no one o any

particular

e

arza within the Seat of Government who wonld

have an interest besides yourszlf. 1 therefore am using
this method of furnishing the information to you for what-

_ever purpos
FBI to any
Mr, Rebozo,

2 you see fit. I-did noi commit nyself or the
restrictions relative to this information to
-but did feel it should be treated more

circumspectly in view of all the investigations, Senate

inguiries,

‘2tc., thatl are presently pending.

™ .

be“

4 m‘umm«y




In closing, let me apologize once again,
o th for the length of the letter and for passing on
r information which may be totally insignificant. I
- just felt you should know about it. )

) , Sihcerelé; | ;
- | ;g ;,* /t/ -
o/ | o

Enclosures
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7. UNITED STATES GOV “NMENT
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0 Memorandum o ]

To  : - FILE (80-1299) 5
. . T LT T : . 7 K
FROM ' ' SAC KENNETH W. WHITTAKER .
SUBJECT: " CHARLES G. REBOZO, aka ) St
i : POTENTIAL SAC CONTACT - T o
{ : 7 ' At approximately 8:45 this morning, captioned proposed
‘ SAC Contact telephonically contacted me and reguested that I
meet with him at his bank on Key Biscayne to discuss a matter.
He desired advice as to the Bureau's capabilitfes concerning _
certain funds which he had in his possession. ' : ' _
b ;j At approximatély 9:20 a.m.,‘I met, with Mr. REBOZO and o
his lawyer, Mr. WAKEFIELD! Mr. REBOZO advisedl me as follows: i
i ’ Co : ’ ok
i . x|
3  He wanted my advice as to whether certain monies in B
his possession ia the amount of $100,000 in hmzdred-dollar bills™ H
~rnlAd ha evamined by anvbody—to détermine the length of time they :

fnad been retained in his safety deposit box. I replied wnat

although the final answer would have to come Ixom the FBI

Laboratory, the condition of _ the morey would L= a detfermining

factor; however, since most .safety deposit boxes in banks dre o
in air-conditioned surroundings the money would most likqu not
be susceptible to this type of examination suctessfully.

3 He then explained that he had réceiwed $50,000 from -
. DICK DANNER jin 1969 which he was <told.was from HOWARD HUGHES ——-——
tS™be~appliéd to the Republican Congressional slections™im” =

l 1970 as desired. A short time later he receiwed another—$50,000 -.: - §
.~ for the same purpose from Mr. DANNER, allegedly from the same B
4 ~source; that is, Mr. HUGHES. : TN
! x r.-REBOZO stated he kept the money in the safety !
! deposit box intending to give it to whoever ¥=S Republican.Farty ‘
{ ¢ Chairman when, all of a sudden, "HUGHES, DANNe# and MAYHEW made i
! national publicity through a big fight when efiforts were being . il
made to wrest control of the huge HUGHES firsmcial empire. | 3
“3 . : Fy s A
, i o L P15 97 Ll
mis. o S lmmcw:n.; ......... ORXED e !
’ - S et S D T o
B o -~ E - : - e Lot e L ’ : . JUN 1 8‘1973" . !_- . .
‘ el Sond - : L T FRI — fiaim! -
‘: T :h > . . [//"‘\ -“ k -;:
L-_.a_,-,;-_. f T aT hy T .
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L MM 80-1299° i
: REBOZO said becauss of
the money to the Republican Finan
: and called DANNER as to who ha sh
-"DANNER advised him that HUGHES gt
have the money and indicazted he h
Democratic candidates,

: Mr. REBOZO said he had
- and never conixibuted-it.~~He"F5%

2lieves
REBOZO by DANNER,
hava alleged that DANNER never pa
his own use,

it was MAYHEW) +

REBOZO
he never did give the money to %%
the Frésidential election and sti
monies in his safety deposit box,
calling me was +t determi
of tha+
Knew of
money.

110 way nn

i -

He then told
maoney cut of his box,
DANNER telling him the
his bank and he wanted
did not need it for his
should be returned to HU

GHES,

_ - I along with Mr,
at the b

old by an un
hat the mon
In fact, REBOZO

since they have become bitter

indicated ‘that b S€ ol
e Republicans
i1,

ne if there is an
wonld inRioctc sy old the money
less there was some pec

me his attorn
Yecord all the
.monegy was available in
to return it to him sip
campaign and had indie

REBOZO' g sister,

this, he decided not to aive
cial Chairman but retained it
the money back to.
the Republicans to
inilar amounts to

111 wanted
ad given s

held the money all this time .

N m itk b T R

a”he“had'been queried by
ths ago as to the existence

of
Ksiown source - :
BY was given to
thinks'MAYHEW’may
ey but kept it for
€nemies. T

said, he
id the mon

’g;%“;higmpppiusion_;*;‘
»—even during

in fact, has the original

He said his purpose in

Y way I could think
-was. 1 teld hinp ¥
uliarity about the

ecause of

gwrr
‘f"

-

2y told kim to take the
numbers, and to write to
the vault at .
ce the President
ated to REROZO it

¥ho is an  employee

ank, went into the safety deposit box and took the money i
out of the box and I Observed the money to be 211 hundred-dollar :
bills. From a CUrsory examination I noticed the Secretary of :
the Treasury indicated on the billsg were DILLON, FALLOR and ;

- MORGENTHALER,
- I did not
‘notice it was ail in
appeared to be almost
dated after 1969 {that
representative number o

s

!

. R ]

participate in countin
Very good condition.,
new, although none of t
is -of the mone
f about 50)

9 ¥ money hut I gig -
Some of the bilis

he series wers .

¥ 1 observed which was a

- - .
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My 80-1299. ...

. © I told Mr. REBOZO I did not believe the FBI Laboratory
" could be of any assistance in detexmining. the length of  time

would like to observe the counting of the money and the marking
so I would recognize it again if questioned. To my inquiries
as to why that might be, he stated he was going to send the
money "to RICHARD DANNER but if the IRS is interested in it he |
is going to request DANNER to hold the money in fote for whatever
use they desired. I stated the FBI had no jurisdiction or interest
in this and declined %o stay and witness each bill. I did
record the following serials of several of the Hills and initialed
those bills so I might recognize them if questioned at a future
date (initialed "XW" in the lower left~hand corner of the bills):
. , o L
KO13868524A
1.08481883A _
BO6375422A 4
106004485A .
Lo0681094
E10545877A - :
; ) 1033684724 _ -

A* th1s juncture I proposed to taﬁe:my leave. He
regquested that absolutely no dissemination be made of this
information at this time as he was working it out with the
Internal Revenue Service and his attorneys and attempting to get
in touch with DANNER to take the money back. T told him I would
have to make a record of my visit because of the numerous
ramifications. He said he agreed but reminded me this money
given in 1969 and 1970 did not constite a_violation of the Act
‘relating to campaign fund disclosures nor was it involved in any
-of the recent unfortunate Watergate tangents and, since it was a

these bills were in the safety deposit box. He asked me if I .

" separate incident, he would request no further dlssemlnatlon ba v

made at this time, He indicated his real interest was in hav1ng
me give him advice about the bills and whether the FBI Laboratory -
could assist in determnining how long he had had them. Once he
realized this was not p0551ble, he said he diqd not want any other
_action by the F3IX.
In view 0of the above and since I belleve thls is not .
'Ielated to the Watergate matter or any violation of the law
within our_Jurlsdlctﬁon and since the IRS has already questioned
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Mr. REBOZO about this matter, thisg information is'being made of

Xecord for Mr., REBOZO's file in the event any references are
made to it by the Bureau or outside sources. No dissemination S
is being made to anyone other than MissYJP viv secretary, and . -.
' myself, and I am instructing her to say nothing to anyone at
Mr. REBOZO's request, e L) :
- » -
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‘DATE! July 19, 1973 :-.

TO .t FILE (80—-1299 Sub A) .

FROM  : SAC KENNETH W. WHITTAKER = . = '
. ' ) -
- SUBJECT: CHARLES G. REBOZO, aka )

, SAC CONTACT - = ‘

This is-to record that I received two Special BAgents
of the Internal Revenue Service this morning in my office at
8:45, They properly identified themselves with their : N
credepntials and the man in charge of the investigation, o -
indicated he wanted to see me about a very At R

sensitive investigation. . : S : ;&?i':
L
£
ras I , L
. I explained to Agent tbe purpose of my T
visit; that was to respond to Mr. REBOZO's request as to .
- whether the money could be examined in any way to determlne
how o0ld 3t was through chemical analysis. I explained t
Agent in detail the information set forth in my memroandum
.. dated June i8, 1973._“Hm”~A_fm,an_;m,_ﬂ*ﬂh_m__l;,_f_,ﬁi“.u___; . —
L stated this was
i extremely sensitive. He was concerned that this information
' . shorld not be leaked to the press and asked if I had told any-
i body about the s+ory Mr. RLBOZO *elated to me, 1 replled i
.; %?? imis . o . Lo L :29 /Q?9?§7 ﬂéliéyia/
L . , | - E e :
A . N g - L . ‘z_.n u-v -——- - .
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MM 80-1299, Sub A

bt R N

did not tell anyone except my secregtary becanse I felt thereg -~
.  was no jurisdiction within the FBI's interest and once it was v

_Qetermined we could not be of assistance, there was no further
need for it to be discussed.

e

et P U YA ok S

He pointed out ihat JACK ANDERSON,
columnist, had mentioned this money in one of his axticles
several weeks ago. : : i

. I+ should be noted for information purposes that

Mr. Rebozo had ntacted me telephorically on July 186, 1973,
and indicated had interviewed him and that

" Mrx. REBOZO, gave my name to and he expecte
would call upon me for an interview. br. KESOZO stated he
felt there was no need for me to treat this in strictest
confidence any longer since the IRS was making further inguiry .
and that I should feel free to discuss it with them in detail.

The abdéve 15 IOX 1nIOIMAIIOR PUIPOSES.
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. OFTIONAL FOtm NO. 10 . s010- 106
MAT 1983 _EOITION . ‘
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“UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

A, " Dir.
Asst, Rir.:
Admin.

Memorandum | WZ
Tt

(™ : The Director pate:  11/15/73 .,
L

s
tnspection

Tatell,
lg ,\Jubnraloq
FROM Legal CounSE%/ :’h:m. & Evel.
pec. lnv.
Tr &

o ot S
SURECT: SELECT COMMITTEE ON PRESIDENTIAL Tetore .

CAMP.AIGN,_AQIIY_ITIES; REQUEST To Diracthr Sec’y

INTERVIEW SAC KENNETH W. WHITTAKER ALL INFORIMSATION CONTAINED .

HEREIN I8 UiICLASSIFIED L
‘ DATE__%LZZ—BYM—
29437

At 5:44 p.m. on November 14, 1973, you advised me tha
Gary Baise in the Deputy Attorney General's Office told you that th [/
Department had received a request from Senator Ervin to intervie
SAC Kenneth W. Whittaker in regard to a meeting he had with '
Mr. Charles G. Rebozo on June 18, 1973. You asked for my"
opinion as to whether the interview of SAC Whittaker should be ;
authorized and I advised you that in view of the circumstances ¢
FEI had nothing to conceal in regard to the Whittaker-Rebozo meeting
and that any effort on our part to prevent the interview of SAC Whittaker {
would make it appear that the FHI was attempting to avoid disclosure of 5\
improper conduct. Therefore, I recommended that the interview of N
Mr. Whittaker by the Committee be authorized and you agreed. You
instructed me to advise Gary Baise of your decision that Mr. Whittaker
would be made available for interview as requested.

AN
N
N
. I advised you that I would like to discuss this matter with 4
Asgistant Director Gebhardt and you agreed. I told Mr. Gebhardt Y

? \y

of the request and of your decision.
| 18 G345 Sy L
]

- At 9:00 a.m. on November 15, 1973, I met with Gary

pIET W

I3

Sty

e

9

isedihim that you had decided to authorize the interview of - =3
ittaker by the Committee but that we would like to have further
opeerning the interview. He furnished me a copy of the %
m Senator Ervin to Acting Attorney.General Bop e e e
Novembeér 6, 1973, which communicated the request to ilitervie $- 73
Mr. Whittaker. A copy of that letteér-is attached. R-NEVRE 1973 2
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Memorandum to the Direcfor
Re: Select Committee on Presidential
Campaign Activities

Specifically, we wanted to know whether the interview would
be in executive session or whether it would be public testimony.
Mr. Baise said that he was not aware of the details of the proposed
interview, but that he would pursue this matter.

Mr. Baise said that it was some concern to him that it
might be appropriate for SAC Whittaker to be accompanied by counsel
furnished by the Department and he asked me whether it was my
opinion that counsel should be present. I fold him that in my view
Mr. Whittaker could be instructed to answer only questions relating
directly to the meeting he had with Mr. Rebozo bn June 18, 1973,
and that his full responses to those questions would not necessarily
require the advice of counsel. I told Mr. Baise that the questions
whether the Depariment desired to have counsel representing the
Department present was a decision that they would have to make.

Mr. Baise said that there was a meeting scheduled for
9:15 a.m. on November 15, 1973, with the Acting Attorney General
and other Department officials and that he : would present the matter
of the Committee request to,interview SAC Whittaker at that meeting.
He said he would immediately advise me so that I could furnish you
the details of any developments concerning this matter which may arise
at the Acting Attorney General's meeting and any dedsions which might
be made by Mr. Bork.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. That SAC Whittaker be advised of the receipt of the
request for the Committee to interview him and that he should take
no action and make no comment concerning this matter without prior
Bureau approval.

Done 1% ;wx/:fs,%/ @1

-2- ' °  CONTINUED - OVER, -: '
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Memorandum to the Director
Re: Select Committee on Presidential
Campaign Activities

RECOMMENDATIONS (Cont'd)

2. That the General Investigative Division prepare a
summary of the facts concerningthe meeting between SAC Whittaker and
Mr. Rebozo on June 18, 1973, for your information.

¥

3. That no additional action be taken in regard to this
matter pending receipt of further details from the Department and
the Acting Attorney General's decisions, if any.

e T
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~ - SAM J ERVIN, JF!., N.C., CHAIRMAM ’ ‘ .
o BOWARD HE BAKER, IR.. TERNN, VICT CHAIRMAM

HERMAMN E, TALMADGE, GA.  EDWARG J. GUWNEY, FLA. -
OANIZL K, INGITE, HAWALL LOWELL P. WEICKER, Jf., COKN.
JASEPH M. MONTOYA, M. MEX,

SAMULL DASH

CHIEF COUNSEL AND STAFF DIRECTOR ?J {niieb %{a{gs geﬁa{e

FRED D. THOMPSGMN
MINCHITY COUNSEL SELECT COMMITTEE ON
RUFUS L. EDMISTEN

DEPUTY COUNSEL FRESIDENTIAL CAMPAIGN ACTIVITIES
{FURSUANT T3 5. RES. &2, D CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

November 6, 1973

=
Jo
The Honorable Robert Bork = g:?s:u
Acting Attorney General = ﬁﬁc
‘ Department of Justice o 30%‘
‘ Washington, D, C. 20530 = -:333
- ka3 MIE
: L i g ;]
Dear Mr, Bork: : co s B

We are seeking your cooperation in a matter pertaining to the
duties of the Select Committee on Presidential Campaign Activities,

| It has come to our attention that Mr. Kenneth Whittaker, Special

: Agent in charge of the Miami, Florida FBI office, has information -
concerning important matters .of the 1972 presidential campaign, - Specif- .
ically, we would like to discuss with Mr, Whittaker his participation
in a meeting with Mr, Charles G. Rebozo and others on June 18,1973,
at the Key Biscayne Bank and Trust Company, at which time Mr, Whittaker
may have received information relevant to this Committee’s investigations,

We request your permission to interview Mr, Whittaker, and your
assistance in facilitating such an interview at the earliest possible con-
venience, I would appreciate it if your office would contact Mr, Terry
Lenzner, Assistant Chief Counsel (225-0531), du:ectly to pursue th1s
further,

Sincerely yours,

10 TIPNIE U
0$' . SO - | ., ;:7 N
@@ o Sam J. Ervin, Jr. -
\ . .\Q'\ Chairman : N
‘/ e." e " v, . . . . - .-

Beog, e A /S ;ﬁé #6
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MAY 1943 EDIION l : (
G3a GEM_ REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO . The Director ' pate: 11/15/73-

% -

Inspaction ..
Intell.

Labargtory
FROM : 7egal CmﬂS%—‘/ Plan. & Eval. _

g SUBJECT: QELECT COMMITTEE ON PRESIDENTIAL .
t CAMPAIGN ACTIVITIES; REQUEST TO BYfcror Socy —
INTERVIEW SAC KENNETH W. WHITTAKER

At 11:48 a.m., November 15, 1973, Gary Baise called
and advised that he had discussed the request for the Committee to
interview SAC Whittaker in the meeting with the Acting Attorney
General as described in my earlier memorandum of today. He said
that it had been determined that a Department attorney should accompany
SAC Whittaker and that attorney probably would be Irwin Goldbloom,
an attorney in the Civil Division who has had considerable experience
in assisting witnesses under similar circumstances.

Mr. Baise said that he had spoken with Mr. Armstrongof the —
Committee staff and had arranged for the interview to be conducted at
2 p.m. on Tuesday, November 20, 1973, at a place yet to be determined.

I asked him to advise me as soon as possible when the place
of interview is determined and he agreed. I asked Mr. Baise whether
he had learned the details regarding the interview. He said that he
understood it would be a private interview conducted by Committee staff
members. I advised Mr. Baise that arrangements would be made to
have SAC Whittaker appear in time for a 2 p.m. meeting on November 20,
1973.

F00ONS LT

EEEAY

o

RECOMMENDATION: REC- 105

Dy »
._,EPSP‘:::- ]

62 A5 EEY~
That SAC Whittaker be instructed to report to F Bl Hea quarters
in tirle to consult and prepare for a meeting at 2° p m on Noyember 20, 1973.

9@*‘/ 1 - Mr. Gebhard Egméﬂ-e_éﬁi’fz@” ‘.r'
ﬂ"ﬁfy 1 - Mr. Walsh

'l’ii

o5 1 - Mr. Mintz c ‘2:“‘ )y, ;,,:jy ,
o s W
/ %{TAM:mfd e x.?;o,.
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Form Dj-15%0
(Ed. 4-26-65)
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO

FROM

DATE: November 19, 1973

John A, Mintz

Inspector, FRIMosy 5640

Gary H. Baise

susJecT: SAC Whitaker.

230\

Pursuant to our phone conversation this morning,
please construe this memo as authority for SAC Whitaker

to appear before the staff of the SenateWatergate
Committee on November 20, 1973, at 2:30 p.m. I have

Tequasted the Civil Division to provide counsel and
they have agreed to do so. WMr. Whitaker is to meet with
Mr. Goldbloom at 10:30 tomorrow morning.
(o’

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

-

e ylstsy SD

/-4
S5 Nov 261973
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TO

FROM

-

gﬂ_]ECT: SELECT COMMITTEE ON PRESIDENTIAL

Ext. Affﬂiu- -
Filgs & Com.
. The Director pate: 11/20/73 F%foz"’z

1 - Nr. Gebhardt A% é% NS S"QL—S

580EC 411973

OIIOMAL FONM HO. 19 . 010-106 .

MAY 982 EDITION .
G3A GEM. REG. NO, 27 {

UNITED STA FES GO LRNMENT :ss'o:.DfJif.
Admin

Memorandum b —

nt.

laspaction

. %:)tn".
Legal Counse%/ W v b et
o .

CAMPAIGN ACTIVITIES; REQUEST TO
INTERVIEW SAC KENNETH W. WHITTAKER L

Attached is a memorandum from Gary Baise addressed
to me dated November 19, 1873, in which Mr. Baise indicates that
authority was given for SAC Whittaker to appear before the staff of the
Senate Watergate Committee for interview on November 20, 1973.
As indicated by prior memorandum dated November 19, 1973, and
our lefter of confirmation to the Acting Attorney General, Department
authorization for Mr. Whittaker's appearance for interview was
granted. Therefore, Mr. Baise's memorandum of November 19, 1973,
merely reconfirms the prior authorization. It requires no additional
action on the part of this Bureau and should be filed for record purposes / L
¢

RECOMMENDATION: , e

None; for information. ‘- Y
Mwﬂkfw& 7, Sops T

7"
WMA&WA’L/W %,
REC- 105

Enc. ;

1 - Mr. Mintz

JAM:mfd
(3) ﬂ fom s

!_“af‘ NE e
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UNITEDSTATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
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Mr. Callahan 211, INRORMATRAT Koy 24/ 73

HEREIN IS UNCLASS ...
DAT Ll

Y__SEIAT e
A R.R.Franck AL gJ?
" Solect Commiller, en Presiden [ﬁf?'lf’“f’f

BEBE REBOZO-SAC KENNETH WHITTAKER MATTER Mc7/viTr
INFORMATION CONCERNING

At approximately 8:15 p.m., 11/20/73, Miss Margaret
Gentry, Associated Press.reporter covering the Justice Department,

telephonically contacted me at home to register her objection

. that the statement concerning Miami SAC Whittaker's appearance
before the Ervin Committee on 11/20/73 was not sufficient enough
T asked her to repeat the statement given her

for her purposes.
earlier by SA T.J. Harrington, Press Services Office, {(after

approval by the Director and Acting Attorney General Bork) which

she did and was then advised by me that she had the statement
correct,

Miss Gentry was most adamant that such a statement

was not in keeping with "Kelley's new policy of the open stance."U"
She stated that unless she received additional information to help ﬂ

her prepare a story of SAC Whittaker's "fingerprinting® of the

$100,000 Howard Hughes monei} that had been in Rebozo's possession,
.etc. she would "dig up” Kelley's statements concerning being open

‘with the press and show the statements were false. I patiently
explained to her that the statement we issued concerning SAC

Whittaker's appearance was definitely in keeping with the Director's
position and absolutely all that had been approved for release at
I also told her I didn't appreciate her "implied threat
that if she didn't obtain additional facts that she would "dig up”

this time.

the Director's press policy statements and attempt-to Show Mr.
Kelley was not living up to such statements.
that the statement itself was self-explanatory in that SAC

Whittaker's interview with the Ervin Committee "was confidential

I also
mentioned to her that it wouldn't be necessary for her to "dig up”

Director's public
I assured her that

and in view of that the FBI could make no further comment,"®

anything for I would be pleased to give her the
policy statements in this or any other regard.
she was receiving the same information &s all other members of
the media concerning the above and no favored position could or
should be shown to her individually. It was also again pointed

Per For 7

A AN —_
1 -~ Mr. Gebhardt “"'*4‘3%";5 K _;L,H [SE3 f¢"
1 - Mr. Harrington . ' ) i é’ a ‘( %ZAS‘
g - e 1
— . [ E‘l‘ g 2 o E‘”:-
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Franck to Callahan memo {cont'd.)
Re: BEBE REBOZO~SAC KENNETH WHITTAKER MATTER

to her that the statement was all that was approved for
dissemination at this time but that certainly if any additional
statement would be forthcoming she would personally be adviged
as all other members of the news media with an interest in this
matter.

Tt should be noted that Miss Gentry was still not
satisfied as to the reasons she could not obtain additional
information at this time and no amount of further clarification
seemed to make her objectively and logically reassess her
untenable position. Although we made numerous calls to all
seqments of the news media last night, Miss Gentry was the only
one that was critical of the statement being released.

ACTION:

None. For information.

-
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Files s A
Gen, Ipb, :
Memorandum tine
6 Inspeciion -
Intell. ..
) borato
TO Director, FBI ATE: 11/23/[7 lar‘:}.ra& lgvai_ _
Spec. Inv. .
i Training _______
FROM : o/ Miami ATTENTION: ASSISTANT R | Legal Coun. .
elephone Rm. __
o ROBERT E. Dimwr Sec’y .
SUBJECT: ESTIMONY BEFORE SENATE / /-
., SELECT COMMITTEE ON (ka
"PRESTDENTIAL CAMFATGN ACTIVITIES - .
i j TI IGN_A ,V L ¥
The following will serve to record my interview by
representatives of the above-~captioned Committee on Tuesday,
November 20, 1973.
Prior to my attendance at the Committee,.I thoroughly
briefed Mr. IRVING JAFFE and Mr. IRVING GOLDBLOOM of the
o Department of Justice as to what I intended to discuss during
s the interview. Both of these men were extremely courteous and
o helpful. The latter, Mr. GOLDBLOOM, joined me during the
=3 questioning period at the sub-committee.
Loy
3 My interview was conducted by the following members
o of the staff at 2:30 p.m. in Room G308 of the New Senate Office/)

. . Assoe. Dir, ___

two assistants were CKRITZ and MAR OREO. o e
Although not scheduled to be in attendance, Mr. ROBERT ~————
SILVERSTEIN, Assistant Minority Counsel of the Select
Committee, also sat in during the interview. It should be
noted Mr. SILVERSTEIN is a personal friend of mine since he
had served in the United States Attorney's Office in Miami in
the past. When he accidentally ran into me in the hall, he was
dismayed that I was called by the young interrogators to
Washington and 4aid if he had realized it, he would have sent
some people d0wn to talk to me in Miami. He also stated
TRONG, the individual who had conducted the

. G. {BEBE) REBCZO and had requested this
interview, had recently been fired from this committee for
leaking information to the press. This information was
subsequently verified in the afternoon papers on the;?Oth.

REC- 10 LA-1EES

ég":%-_//i_l"saéL - 5‘3

Building., The chief inte{ﬁégator was TERRYYXLENZNER. His. [

ng: Bureau

Miami -
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MM 80-1299, Sub A

The interview was conducted for a perxiod of
approximately one hour and thirty minutes in a very cramped,
crowded, small office. All persons mentioned above par- _
ticipated in asking questions which dealt dirxectly with the
incident of Mr. REBOZO asking me to advise whether there was
any way the one hundred thousand dollars in his possession
.could be examined to prove that he had had it for several years.
Reference was also made to the New York Times story which _
appeared that morning setting forth the alleged facts of my =
contact with REBOZC on June 18th. All questions dealt with
this incident and no other discussion was had abeut the FBI's
participation in Watergate, etc, The interviewers seemed
extremely pleased that I had brought my original notes with me
and showed them notations 1 had made during my interview with
Mr. REBOZO and shortly afterward. They inquired as to my
subsequent dictation from these notes and I advised them
memoranda were dictated to my secretary and forwarded to
Mr, KELLEY in July. 7They asked for my secretary's name, which
was given to them. The interview was terminated without any
unusual developrents.

In my opinion, from the comments of the intexviewer,
the story told by Mx. REBOZ0O to SCOTT ARMSTRONG was
substantially identical to that which I told and this, in turn,
appeared to have been verified by Mr. REBOZO's attorney and
his sister. It is my impression that, although polite and
courteous, the interrogators were inexperienced as they did not
properly prepare their interview and oftentimes repeated their
questions after groping for some other question of significance.

At the conclusion of the interview, Mr, ROBERT
SILVERSTEIN volunteered to me that he did not believe I would
ever hear from this Committee again, and complimented me for
my forthright answers.

The above represents what transpired at the
interview.,
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November 20, 1973 Intell.

Laboratory
Pian. & Eval, __

Spec. Inv.

TO THE DIRECTOR:
Training

RE: PRESS INQUIRIES CONCERNING bessl Coun.
SAC KENNETH W. WHITTAKER AND relephane . —

BEBE REBOZO

For your information, we have been receiving numerous
requests the past several days regardmg Mr. Whittaker's alleged
association with campaign funds which Mr. Rebozo reportedly received |
from Howard Hughes and Mr. Rebozo's return of the money to Hughes' v
associates. Today, numerous inquiries from the news media indicate
their awareness that Mr. Whittaker is in Washington, D. C. Upon
instructions from the Department last Friday we have been answering
inquiries to the effect that no information can be furnished until the

facts are received.
ENSLSINE
As Mr. Whittaker has been interviewed this afternoon by
a representatwe of the Ervin commlttee 1t is SUﬁgﬁsé d that we resg ond
myThaee /ﬁd

to news media inquiries as follows:
2 10‘}'2

The Select Committee on Presuienhal Campaign Act1v1hes
requested permission to interview Kenneth W. Whittaker, Spasial-fAmentmm.,
in Charge of the Miami FBI Office, relative to that committee's investi-
gation., Mr. Whittaker was interviewed by a representative of that
committee today, November 20th, and in view of the ongoing investigations
of that committee it would not be appropriate for the FBI to comment
regarding the nature or the substance of that interview. )

-//292¢ —

DHDOCD COPY PILEL N

B
PP AT

1 - Mr. Callahan ‘g\?
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UNITED STATES(” +VERNMENT | : M

T Memorandum e
s s

DATE:  11/21/73 ot e

TO '  Mr. Callahan :
inspaction
Im:I:.
Laborato
FROM R.R.Franck Qﬂ}f’ lQﬂ-— m,...a;..r._
Spec. Inv.
T:inlng
SUBJECT: PRESS INQUIRIES CONCERNING ';:‘,':;;::"Rm
SAC KENNETH W. WHITTAKER AND ALL IRFORLALTION CONTAINED  piocror Soc'y
BREBE REBOZO TLTAEIN IS UNCLAESIFED -
DATE 2’ BY_SP357
P

Re my memorandum to the Director yesterday,
11/20/73, regarding a proposed response to the news media in
connection with captioned matter. The Director approved the
suggested response instructing that the Department be contacted to
determine if it was agreeable with them also.

Upon contacting Gary Baise, he stated that he felt o
the matter should be discussed with Acting Attorney General Bork{/ s
¥~ and suggested that Inspector Murphy meet him in the Attorney y,,/”ﬂii

General's Office for that purpose, Thereafter, Inspector Murphj

2LAL2T Y -

v d

. met with Acting Attorney General Bork, Mr. Baise, Jack Hushen, ~NJ
' Director, Office of Public Information, Robert G. Dixon, Jr., =
7 Office of Legal Counsel, and Mr. Bork was furnished a resume of .
¢ captioned matter and the fact that the news media made numerous ﬁ
¢ inquiries to my office yesterday seeking verification that Mr. &
< ~ Whittaker was in town relativé to the Rebozo-Hughes campaign e
i  money matter. Mr. Bork then suggested the following response be &
. given as follows: O
o
The Select Committee on Presidential. Campaign a
Activiti equested permission to interview o]
Kenneth W. Whittaker, Special Agent in Charge . 1
of the Miami FBI Office relative to that i
Committee's investigation. Mr. Whittaker 3
was interviewed by a representative of that
Committee today, November 20th, in a cloged
meeting. The interview was confidentialls - /ﬁ is“& 2 /@
and in view of that the FBI has no furtﬁ@f“v, T
comment. Vo e e AT g o T
| | AU REC-3D 538 bec 12 10m
U The above represents, only a slight variation %
the response suggested by my office as {#tiforthweoin wi Mnox
orandum (attached). o iy T
| WO " s - a__‘.'*'-'_'f-lé& w WEQ\WQISH N
’J,@;:,_w¢ ) The above statement was furnished ¥ representatives
of the media who had called my office yesterday requesting a )

statement by tMelFBI; i dhddioned matter.

R

{S

RECOMMENDATION : i . %

Enc. Pyri informitkan.
Pallabidt 2ol 3 Mr. Mintz

Houbhazdny™ T - Mr. Malmfeldt

'o® 1 - Mr. Heim
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VIR

The Honorable Clarence M. Kelley .
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation Lo dnel

Washington, D.C,

Dear Mr. Kelley: ;?

x

d%,aspect of the investigation currently being conducted}fi
by thd’Senate Select Committee on Presidential cCampaign Activities

concerns the delivery of $100,1I00 in cash Lrom an employee of YA
Howard Hughes to Charles G. Rebozo., The Committee would like 4
your assistance in its attempt to piece together the complete ﬁ
story about that money. mw;‘

It has come to the Committee's attention that Agent Kenneth,f//
Whitaker of the Miami, Florida, office met with Mr. Rebozo on “Br
about June 18, 1973, in connection with the $100,100 in ‘c&sh. 1t
is the Committee's understanding that on or about June 18, 1973,
Mr. Whitaker wrote a memorandum about his meeting with Mr, Rebozo
and that in July 1973 Mr. whitaker wrote you about this matter and
attached his memorandum to the letter. The Committee would appre-
ciate receiving a copy of that letter to you and a copy of the
memorandum,

In addition, the Committee has been told that Bureau agents
have investigated Mr. Whitaker's dealings with Mr. Rebozo. We

N

\»
would appreciate the following help in regard to that investigation Eﬁ
by the Bureau: : a

(1). The opportunity for selected staff members to examine and,?
3

where relevant, make copies of any and all data, memoranda, and
reports prepared by Federal Bureau of Investigation personnel ln
the course of any 1nvest1gatlons of~ Nb- Whitaker's dealing

Mr, Rebozo; Eg‘\g 62 r//S‘.é'&“j(

g o %é ﬂO\ ‘.
Lét o | x{S’i 107 14 DEC hs?;sné .

1 )
) - . j.
blq{ r"‘f . Myt ST SEEr—— ; L;

»Z — [T @W\—/




Y

e, I

(2). Permission to interview those Bureau employees who
conducted the inguiry referred to in parxagraph (1) above.

vour assistance will be greatly appreciated.

very truly yours,

Som. ‘MZM,,, e -

Sam J. Bxrvin,
Chairman




T
RieN L2 Sy L5/ pecemver &, 1973
Bonorable Sam J. Exrvin, Jr.

7 07 Chalrman - Mr. Gebhardt
17— select Committee on Pregidential - Mr. Nuzum
/" Campalgn Activities - Mr. Franck

Mr. Bowers
- Mr. Walsh
- Mr. Mintz

pnited States Senate

Dear Mr, Chalrman:

This 1s in responsa to your lattar of |
pecember 3, 1973, rsguesting our assistance in
connection with tha delivery of $100,000 by an
employee of Howard Eeghes to Charles G. Bebozo,
and dealings Mr. Kenneth W. Whittaker, Special Agent
in Chargs of our Miswmi, Plorida, Office, had with
Mr. Rebozo.

P et et B
t

The Pederal Bureau of Investigation did
not conduct amy investigation of Mr, Whittaker's

dealings with Mr, Rebogo. Consequently, thers are & N
00 memoranda or reports available in this regard. & é} N
, RN
In refersnce to your written requast to ko 4
Acting Attornay Genseral Bark on November &, 1973, [ ce ~ :
¥r. Whittaker was made available to members of your - N
gtaff in Washington, D. €., on November 29, 1873. * . .
Ae was gusstionad in roam G388 of the ¥New Senate Office .': ?
. o~ Bujlding by Mr. Terry Tenzner and his asaistants, Marc g N
' I3 lagkritz and Mary DeOreo. NI. Robert Siliverstein, Ny
o g igtant Kinority Counsel, was also pressent. L
§ o ME| Whittaker answered all quastions asked of hig A
Z o bhis daalings with Mr. Rebozo and displayed- o
LaJ the =taff members the origisal sotes he made during S0
= contact with Mr. Bebozo on June 18, 1373. =~ o & s
g < N H
Tt is believed that Mr. Whittaker's freponses P
pe v __ to staff mezbers' guesticns and his notes, whish were - y
g;;;_o-.,.: digplayed on November 20, 1373, accurately an{;cmp&et;iy S
e s set forth his dealinqs with ur. Rﬁﬁﬁ?rnt MICE = "i
En“a Com. __ S mz’-’; jod T e 31’#;:’"' & ‘?-, '
e - o S APr Y O] CRY
s Bith Keliy * © T Ly M
.:::.rn:vul__ e e -'T.;_.E'.";""L',:';i . ‘jsrm-:;' 415"@ ] /ﬁ
TR IBESL i davnce M. Kelley 'L T
tining 1 - SAC, Miami (Personal pirectsr :
’;"‘:‘é;— Attention) (Enclosure - copy of incoming)
e Secty _ MAIL ROOM{ }s TELETYPEUNIT[ ]

waF/LrkfA_(9)
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Aszsac. Die,
L) Assi Dir:
£ Admin.
Memorandum S
) . - Ext. Affairs
. - Files & Com, __
L. Gaa, lnv, .
TO - : Mr. Franck DATE: 1-21-74 . . = -~ C Mamp
. - 1 x Inspottion .
. . Intell.
Lobera
I.-‘ROM P Mr. Heim - - - - Plon. &'?-.,l_ —
‘(ﬁ Spec. Inv.
‘ s Training ..
N — il Lagal Coun.
SUBJECT: qERRY F. LENZNER ® -~ s otebons “:—‘w

Director Soc'y _—

EPUTY MAJORITY COUNSEL
“GELECT COMMITTEE ON PRESIDENTIAL
CAMPAIGN ACTIVITIES R

S @E‘?“W‘i’i’iﬁ”ﬂ{wmcmﬁ“
A 11:00 A.M., JANUARY 24, 1974

Captioned individual, Deputy Majority Counsel
with the Select Committee on Pregidegntial Campaign Activities
(Watergate Committee) is scheduled to meet the Director
at 11:00 A.M., Thursday, January 24, 1974. .

For the Director's information, there is set
forth a_summary of Bufile data regarding Mr. Lenzner.
7_—' Ry free L2772 EYEAY &Y
DA Rl S S TR, . .
.- Terry Falk Lenzner, Qgggwg;lQ:39¢ﬁNQEmX2£5,9iEILWf§%'
graduated from Harvard University wish -Bx A. degree in o
- 1981, an® frem the Harvard Law School with an LIB in 1964. f?;:L

In ™64, he entered on dutywwith the civil Rights Division _ =~ , ..~
of the Department of Justice as 2 Legal Assistant and S

cerved with that Division until 1967 when he transferred

to the Office of the United States Attorney, Southern District

of New York. where he served as an Assistant United States __——
Attorney until February, 1969. In connection with this e :
Federal service, we conducted a favorable applicant—-type el

investigation in 1964.

Following his resignation as Assistant Uniteq;“ﬂgpwﬂ"”**“
States Attorney, he was employed for a short time as.a”
Special Assistant to the President of the Board of Education
¥or Fhe city of New York. In May, 1969, he was employed
in Washington, D. C., by the office of Economic Opportunity

1 - Mr. Franck CLREGEE T T I asda

1 - Mr. Gebhaxat 7] ¢ " Sy =
1 - Mrs. (0 CONBENFEB——0FER™ i
1 - ‘

_
Telephone RoOOMm -
Ml (8) I \L

84 FEB1 WA il
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Mr. Heim to Mr. Franck Memorandam

RE: TERRY F. L.ENZNER, DEPUTY MAJORITY COUNSEL, SELECT
COMMITTEE ON PRESIDENTIAL CAMPATIGN ACTIVITIES, MEET
WITH DIRECTOR, 11:00 A.M., JANUARY 24, 1974

Lenzner served as one of the attorneys of the so-
called "Harrisburg Eight" who were indicted in April,
1971, by a Federal Grand Jury o3 charges of plotting
a4 series of acts of antiwar, vandalism, including draft
board raids, the possible kidnapping of then Presidential
advisor Henry A. Kissinger, and the blowing up of underground
heating systems of Federal buildings in washington, B.

c. That same year (1971) Lenzner was reportedly involved
in the defense of Daniel Ellsberg through one of Lenzner's
former law professors, Charles R. Nesson, a principal
defense attorney.

tn his capacity with the Watergate Committee, Lenzner
gained attention during the telavised portion of the
Committee hearings in July, 1973, by his sharp questioning
of Special Counsel to the President, Richard A. Moore.
Lenzner was also involved in ths 11-20-73, interview
of SAC Kenneth W. Whittaker concerning SAC whittaker's
meeting on 6-18-73, with Mr. Charles G. Robozo relating
to a political contribution held by Rebozo.

As the Director may recall, Mr. Lenzner is not
one of the five persons on the Watergate Commlttee who
Tave beocn grantsd arrEst~to FBI reports by the Attorney
General. As indicated in a memorandum of 4-2-73, former
Attorney General Kleindienst and Senator Ervin agreed
that access to FBI material would be limited to Senators
Ervin and Baker, Chief Counsel Samuel Dash, and Minority
Counsel Fred Thompson. This policy was followed until
9-28-73 when then Deputy Attorney General Ruckelshaus
csent uns a memorandum requesting that Assistant Minority
counsel Donald Sanders also be allowed access to FBI
material. These five jndividuals are permitted to view
any FD-302 interview report form they specify, provided
the interview was conducted in comnection with the Watergate
Committee material before 5-25-73, which is the date
Archibald Cox was appointed to be special Prosecutor.
f+ is the position of the special Prosecutor's Office
that FBI interviews conducted since that date are not
to be made available to the senate Committee, and we
have not made any available. :

RECOMMENDATION:

None. For the Director's information.

-2 -
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J{ébozo Not Say ing

By Martha Angle -
Istar-News sttt Woindr

e Presrgenual conhaante'
C. G. (Béhe) Rebozo’ has
never claimed to have proof
that the $100,000 which he
returned earlier this year to
billionaire Howard R.
Hughes was in the same
bills he received three or
more years ago, according
_to Senate investigators.
Senate sources said Presi-
.dem Nixon, in remarks last
week to a group of con-
gressmen, appeared to go |
beyond what Rebozo has |
told vesngators in regard '

e andlmg ret

niribution géxon,'

whcg was made ln and
1970. |

Nixon reportedly told the
House members. that Rebo- -
20 *had the FBI check it
out” to verify that he was
returning ~precisely the
same 5100 bills he had re-,
ceived from a Hughes emis-
sary, Richard Danner.

+*Sp maybe Mr. Rebozo
isn't so dumb,’” the Presi- |
dent said, accordmg toi
notes taken by Rep. Charles
W. Whalen Jr., R-Ohio, dur-
ing last week's rgeeting:

I, Rebozo has told Senate

Watergate committee inves-
- rem—— S

7ls ldentlcal

xes0¥

DEC )

™

[

. 1913

tigators he kept the $100,000
irw-sale-deposi

three years and.returned

the cash in exactly the same

form he had received it. But

he has néver claimed he can.

prove the bills were identi-
cal, Senate spurces
said. Committee investiga-
tors yesterday interviewed
‘Kenneth , special
agent in charge of the FBI's
Miami field office, who told
them Relboza 'asked him to
examine the bills last year
to verily they were the
same ones received from
the Hughes organization.
Sources said Whitaker

‘told Rebozo there was no .

wayotTacertaidmg YRrely |

from an exannna.t.md.}he
FONeY Whether it wogin the
same form it had been re-

e]\red m—ﬂnﬂl—o

The Senate commutee.
which has been investigat-
ing the purpose and han-
dling of the contribution, is
expected to call Rebozo and
several Hughes aides as
witnesses during its current
round of public hearings.

Thus far, sources said,
committee investigators
have been unable either to}
prove or disprove Reboza's
account of what was done.
with the money, although
there are conflicting reports

on why the § 00 was
Ot the firs t%lace.
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The Washington Post
Times Herald

The Evening Star (Washmgton)ﬁ'}
The Sunday Star (Washington) ___
Paily News {(New York)

Sunday News {New York) kY

New York Post
The New York Times
The Daily World
The New Leader
The Wall Swreet Journal
The National Observer
People's World
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SAC’ NEW YORK A - 6/17/74 B -.' B
SAC, MIAMI (92-2711) (P)

UNSUB, aka
Pedro Rebozo;
CHARLES G, REBOZO -
VICTIM
EXTORTION

. (00: MIAMI)

L Enclosed herewith are two coples each of an FD-302
coptaining results of interview of victim on 6/11/74.
Also enclosed nre two copies each of xerox coples of the
extortion letter and envelope, which arerattached to the FD-302.

It is requested that New York conduct investigation
to identify the addressor of the envelope and attempt to
identify the writer of the letter.

The original letter and envelope have been
forwarded to the FBI Laboratory for latent fingerprint
examination and search in the National Anonymous Letter File.

e .
v N sty ar T T N & - T - as
E Eai) N R X X oW d P leoot L SEY R DO, -
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- New York (Encs. 2)
| 2 - Miami

| TIS/331
L . (4) BRI o e .

TALL TNFORMATIOT CONTATNI™ v -

Y3303 Y4530y 7,97”&



8- 2711 Post Office Box 520187
Biscayne Annex
Miami, Florida 33152

June 17, 1974

b1C.

'.!. !ecre! Service

Koger Executive Center
5225 N.¥, 87th Avenue, Room 301
Miami, Florida

RE: UNENOWN BUBJECT,
also known as
Pedro Rebozoj
CHARLES G. REBOZO =~

VICTIM
b—{ C, EXTORTION
peve v (Y
, Enclosed herewith is one xerox copy each of an

-t prjonymoussletter received by My, Charles. G..Rebozo. at the e

Key Biscayne Bank on June 11, 1874, with ite envelope.

Although the United States Attorney's Office has
indicated the contents of the letter do not constitute a
thraat within the scope of the Federal Extortion Statute,
the Federal Bureau of Investigation is conducting appropriate
investigation to identify the sender. This 18 being
furnished for your information.

Very truly yours,

KENNETE W, WHITTAKER
Enclosures 2 Special Agent in Charge

~ Addressee (Encs. 2) )
J
(4

8/331¢ - N S o P e L
TALYL TNTCPA. 70T QOIS o om

2y 3 ‘.:l" -~ Sm- j - ’ W '”,l
DATE =M~ - .
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for review and direct response to you.

Page(s) contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO :  SAC, NIAMI (62-9) pate: 11/16/73

mow - s . b7C

QPFTIONAL. FORM NG, 10

b1C.

INFORMATION CONCTRY ING

aof M
on/11/7/73

Bar Filets (a ship p

» a member of tre Kev West

et servxce), P.0. Rox 848, Key West, Flerida,
telenhone 206-£512, aspeared at the 21 Resident:Agency, Key West,
at which time he furnished/the fellowing infermatien:

Annreximately three months aaqs, twe-partners in a lecal .
neapaany, DEOCE b A" an AUTIR. T made aonlicatien .
to the General Services Administratien For pfe of the seaward nertien- o
jof the "mole", a concryte nier lacated an- the U.S. ¥aval Statien.. -
jwhich rentaing the hafher area, far the wnurnese of vnleading carye
,shins arriving in this nert, The anvlicatien had been made on the
assppntian that the mele and ether ¥aval dackiha facilities wavld-
he vacated bhv the Navy seretime within trea fereseeahle future and
wanld, tharefare, he made availahle ta c¢ivilian hidders. Seme time
after the annlicatien had heen sant in, hewever, GSA advised VALKFWR
thnt the male yras vravailanie For eciviiinn res,

1

t

, Svhseqrent ta GSA's renlv, VALKIR discevered, in reviewing

| recards and talkina to friends, that anather civilian comnany, name

| vaknewn, in which "FFELT REENZO had a srhstantial interest or nesitien,
{ had 271se anvlied te 7SA fer vuse af the entire mele area as a vacht

| hasin and sterasme area, dif net knew whether er net that

{ sarticrlar annlicatien received nreferencial coensideratisn hy the

. Navv er GSA, hvt svspected that it minht have, inasmuch as WAL'TPR ig

r active in lecal Demscratic Party activities.

was unable to nrevide anv further details on this
ratier, natina that the above inforration had reen ahtained hy him

o n secend-hand hasis aniv, ; T2
LIS/

l

}

.’

} On 11/12/72, ROBERT FRESRAW, Naval Investicative Service,

i U.S. ¥aval Silatien, Key HWesl, advised thut the Sxeculive ((ficer s

f the statien had previsusly made an affhand cemment te tve effect ihat

. OTROTIO's nama had come un in seme tyne af annlicatien for vse af nart
of the Naval Statisn; hewaver, rnao elaheratien was aiven on this.
RACSHAW noted that the N¥aval ¥ase has ne imrediate nlans to disvese
Af the mole ar ether rnckina facilities; he said that if and when the
Naval Cermand decides to dispese of this Argmerty, it wevld me ip- -

? ,  Lace Thos Ao -
j P ?{HM;& Ira< ANen @(‘1
B 1ot pave [ < 4

"*,iﬂngnéﬁ§:{??hgrlbndquydbdb
cakt . e, _



2.
accardance with asta>lishep nalicy to first affer vse of these frei.
1itirs tn athar asvernment anencies {incluvdinng the City of Jey West,
which hng an apctive interest in shtzining the dockina area), hefore

comrercial or nrivate interests corld he considered.

. In the absence of any annarent federal vieslation, the ahove
i heinn set forth for infarmation nurnsses only.

{o
>
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Hisnl, flarlds
62-~6333 Hovember 27, 1973

REs POSSIBLE FUTURE USE OF U. S. HAVY
DOCKING PACILITY, KW A3 “MOLE"
BY CIVILIAN » EEY KEST,

MhW%MWMWW egam
A g Rt R oy B ol M dlac L M b
svaliladie o oiviiien Pldders. Soms time afier the

Ind been sant in, ary, G384 informed WALKER that "ole”
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o DOCKING. ACILYTY, Xmown A5 sioronY
AN F iy BHOLE
BY CIVILIAX PRRSONNEL, KKY WRgy.
PLORIDA

On Novewber 12, 1973, RoaEny BAGSESE, Senler
Resideast »--NAVAY - Inyent ive Bexvice (NIS) u, 8,
Besident Agwnt Proe igat o, v, s,

Executive arrim of this station hag previously made .
o offhamd comment to the effect that 'S name had,
in Tast, come up in ”w of 1ication 207 . upe Tep
of & part of the Kaval m:tt:tl’.ﬂm _however, e
. *laboration wes-umde on thin chument, Bﬁunm L abry

This docrment contains meither recomsendations
or conclweions of the FBI. It im the Property of the Fax

rod is loaned to JOUr agency; it awd its contents aype ant to
be dimtyributed outside your apency,



b1C

RE: POSBIBLE FUTURE UNED oF E& 8. mzy
DACEING FACILITY, KNGNE A3 “woim
BY CIVILIAN PRESONNRL, KEY WRST,
FLORIDA

T e S .
,@E!.-‘l_@!si-,m,-hulx—-lamtgg vo Il uu -

Iave i8), v, 3,
Eaval Station, Ley West, Plorida, sdviecd that the .
Executive Qfficer of this station had Freviously aade
an offhand comment to the effect that REBOTO's

. "his document containg meither recosmendations
Ror coaclwwions of the BI. It im the property of the ¥pI

and is to your agency; it amd itg contents are mot te
be dimtridbuted outaide your sgency,
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: Memorandum
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o - W TC

) 2 rermber ef tre Key West

.05 Rex 848, Kev West, Flerida,
at the RICHE ?951dent Agency, hev West,
the follewing inferratien:

wnths age - paj s in a 1lecal

telrnhone

206-£512, avpeare

1 which time be furnishe

-

mataly

TorMany
te the General Services Adrministratisn Fer
of the "mole", a concrgte nier 1ecated en the U.S. Faval Statien:
which rentaing the hafher area, for the murrmase of vnisading carae
shins arriving in this nort, The anplicaltisn had been made on the
assvpntien that the mele 2nd other FTaval deckine facilities wevld:
he vacated hv the Yavy gseretime within tré fareseeable futvre and
wanld, tharsfare, he made ayailahle teo civilian hidders. Same timre

aftar the annlicatien had haan sent in, hewever, GSA ad‘ﬂ'_sed—
inant tha rnq"lp e NS vq"i]thn Tor 1*111‘]1‘11?\ vea

Suhsaguent te GSA's rcﬂlv,-iscaverad, in reviewingq
recards and talkina te friends, thal anether civilian comnany, narme
raknewn, in which "IWEL® RERAZO hatt a srhstantial interest sr pesitien,
had 2156 annlied te SA fer use of the entire mole area as a vacht
hasin ans steraae area, — did net k¥new whether eor net that
aarticrlar annlicatinn recaived oreferential consideratisn by the
Yavv er GSA, dbrt svspected that it mi~ht have, inasmuch asENEED is
active in lecal Demecratic Party activities.

vas vnable te »revide anv further details an this
matter, nstina that the aheve infarration had been oliained hy him

nm a secand-hand hasis anlv, g’/ /j__) /

(in 11/12/7?,— Naval ]nvostmative Cervice,
U.5. Yavel Slatien, Rey Wesl, advised ihat the Sxecutive dlficer si
the statien bad previsusly made an efthand cenment te tve effact that
TEN7A's name had come um in seme tyne of annlicatien fer vse af nart
of the ¥aval Statien; hewaver, ra slaberatisn was aiven en this.
notad that the Xaval ¥ase as na imrediats nlans to-dispnse
af the male ar ether fackina fasilities; he said that if and when Thﬂ
Yaval Cemmand deacides to ﬁlsﬂas- of thls:'r erty, it world he in-,
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